Mayor Regular City Council Meeting
Clay Koplin April 1, 2020 @ 7:00 pm

CouncilMembers | Cordova Center Community Rooms
Tom Bailer

Cathy Sherman Agenda

Jeff Guard

Melina Meyer A. Call to order

Anne Schaefer . .

David Allison B. Invocation and pledge of allegiance
David Glasen | pledge allegiance to the Flag of the
City Manager United States of America, and to the
Helen Howarth republic for which it stands, one Nation
Citv Clerk under God, indivisible with liberty and
Suslan Bourgeois justice for all.

Deputy Clerk C. Roll call

Tina Hammer Mayor Clay Koplin, Council members Tom Bailer,

Student Council Cathy Sherman, Jeff Guard, Melina Meyer, Anne
William Deaton Schaefer, David Allison and David Glasen
D. Approval of Regular Agenda..................oooiiiiiiiii (voice vote)

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest and Ex Parte Communications
e conflicts as defined in 3.10.010 https:/library.municode.com/ak/cordova/codes/code of ordinances should be declared, then
Mayor rules on whether member should be recused, Council can overrule
e ex parte should be declared here, the content of the ex parte should be explained when the item comes before Council, ex parte
does not recuse a member, it is required that ex parte is declared and explained

F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors
1. Guest Speakers

a. Heather Brannon, Emergency Management Coordinator, Corona Virus Update
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items............ccooeeeiiiii i, (3 minutes per speaker)
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions (CCMCA BoD, School Board Rep)
4. Student Council Representative Report

G. Approval of Consent Calendar
5. Per Charter Section 2-8 and Cordova Municipal Code 3.12.022, recordation of unexcused absence
of the following: Council member David Glasen from the March 18, 2020 Regular Meeting

H. Approval of Minutes
6. Minutes of the 03-18-2020 Regular Council Meeting............couoiiiiiiiiiiii e (page 1)

l. Consideration of Bids - none

J. Reports of Officers

7. MAYOI'S REPOI. ..t (page 5)
8. City Manager’s Report

9. City Clerk’s Report

K. Correspondence

10. 03-12-2020 Agency review period for ADL233596 aquatic farmsite............cccoeeviinniinns (page 6)
lease Simpson Bay — including development plan
11. 03-12-2020 Agency review period for ADL233599 aquatic farmsite...............ccoooeeeennn (page 24)

lease Simpson Bay — including development plan



https://library.municode.com/ak/cordova/codes/code_of_ordinances

12. 03-17-2020 Agency review period for ADL233604 aquatic farmsite..............cc.ccoeeeenneenn. (page 42)
lease Simpson Bay — including development plan

L. Ordinances and Resolutions

13.0rdinance 1183, ... e (roll call vote)(page 60)
An ordinance of the Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, adopting Cordova Municipal
Code Chapter 5.42 Alaska remote seller sales tax code including common definitions,
and amending CMC 5.40.030(F) to repeal the exemption for interstate sales found in
CMC 5.40.030(F)(4) — 2 reading

14. Emergency Ordinance 1184 ... (roll call vote)(page 93)
An emergency ordinance continuing the City’s declaration of a local emergency and
acknowledgement of a state-wide emergency resulting from COVID-19; ratifying
temporary emergency rules and procedures adopted by the City Manager in response to
COVID -19; and temporarily authorizing the suspension and/or modification of various
sections of the Cordova Municipal Code regarding public meetings, procurement, and
other city operations as necessary to preserve public health and safety

M. Unfinished Business - none

N. New & Miscellaneous Business
15. Pending Agenda, Calendar and Elected & Appointed Officials listS.............ccocviinnnnnn. (page 95)

O. Audience Participation
P. Council Comments

Q. Executive Session

City Council is permitted to enter into an executive session if an explicit motion is made to do so calling out the subject to
be discussed and if that subject falls into one of the 4 categories noted below. Therefore, even if specific agenda items
are not listed under the Executive Session header on the agenda, any item on the agenda may trigger discussion on that
item that is appropriate for or legally requires an executive session. In the event executive session is appropriate or
required, Council may make a motion to enter executive session right during debate on that agenda item or could move
to do so later in the meeting.

R. Adjournment

Executive Sessions per Cordova Municipal Code 3.14.030

¢ subjects which may be considered are: (1) matters the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect upon the finances of
the government; (2) subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person; provided that the person may request a public
discussion; (3) matters which by law, municipal charter or code are required to be confidential; (4) matters involving consideration of governmental
records that by law are not subject to public disclosure.

¢ subjects may not be considered in the executive session except those mentioned in the motion calling for the executive session, unless
they are auxiliary to the main question

« action may not be taken in an executive session except to give direction to an attorney or labor negotiator regarding the handling of a
specific legal matter or pending labor negotiations

if you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance.
full City Council agendas and packets available online at www.cityofcordova.net



http://www.cityofcordova.net/

Regular City Council Meeting
March 18, 2020 @ 7:00 pm
Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B
Minutes

A. Call to order
Mayor Clay Koplin called the Council Regular Meeting to order at 7:00 pm on March 18, 2020, in the Cordova Center
Community Rooms.

B. Invocation and pledge of allegiance
Mayor Koplin led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

C. Roll call
Present for roll call were Mayor Clay Kophn and Council member Anne Scha cil members Tom Bailer, Cathy
Sherman, Jeff Guard, Melina Meyer and David Allison were present via tel ouncil member David Glasen

D. Approval of Regular Agenda

M/Schaefer §/Guard to approve the Regular Agenda.
My/Schaefer S/Bailer to amend the agenda by adding Resolutio
Vote on the motion to amend: 6 veas,  nays, 1 absent. Mey
Guard-yes and Bailer-yes. Motion was approved.

Vote on the main motion as amended: 6 veas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Alliso
absent; Bailer-ves and Schaefer-yves. Motion was approved.

es; Allison-ves;

ever-yes; Sherman-yes; Guard-ves; Glasen-

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest and ex parte ¢ nications - none

F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors
1. Guest speaker - Heather Brannon, Emergency Manage
to the coronavirus emergency has been to date.
2. Audience comments regarding iems
Luke Borer sad that Branng s stigns *Oncern he has is he appreciates the “Cordova
no interaction page, he gets that we can send emails, but
gad those questions. So, when “we” have decided on

ncil an update on what the response

town from th I i back to town and they’ve reported that they will completely
self-quarangiye y 1 to push that, have everyone do that. He opined that the little group making

everything, we are doing o "to keep the long-term care residents safe, essentially, we’re on lockdown, there 1s no ICU
here, no ventilator. 2) pharm@Cy will bring prescriptions out to your car, please call ahead; 3) CEO is in a higher-risk group
has been told to stay away from the hospital, Barb Jewell is on a 14-day quarantine, she is home looking for disaster funds
that could help us; 4) still searching for a CEO/CFO - good news is Dr. Sanders has a full-time medical director, doctor,
lined up for sometime in May or June; 5) financially, they are holding steady, cash flow, receivables and payables are
tracking with the report he gave back in September.

Questions from Council: 1) Schaefer asked Meyer the status of the elevator and X-Ray. Meyer said X-Ray was getting fixed,
might be by now he hasn’t heard. Elevator - we are holding off; he has requested a safety report from the safety officer.
‘When he gets that and a possibly quote, he will get with the City Manager about that. Mayor Kopiin said that the City
Manager was nodding on the X-Ray portion of that questions, so it appears as though that has been fixed. 2) Bailer asked

Reg Mtg Min
March 18, 2020
Page 1 of 4



Meyerif there will be budget issues if the Clinic winds up getting closed. Meyersaid it would be a break even, the safety of
the residents 1s more important right now - he has Dr. Sanders weighing in on what the risk is regarding staying open.
4. Student Council representative - was not present

G. Approval of Consent Calendar
5. Per Charter Section 2-8 and Cordova Municipal Code 8.12.022, recordation of excused absence of the following: Council
member Ken Jones from the March 4, 2020 Regular Meeting

6. Resolution 03-20-11 A resolution of the Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing amendment of the FY20
budget in the amount of $5,636 for the 2019 NVE grant for a K-9 officer

7. Resolution 03-20-12 A resolution of the Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, auth:
budget in the amount of $97,000 for the repair of the pool building and $200,000 for
loading dock

Vote on the approval of the consent calendar: 6 veas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Allison-
Glasen-absent; Bailer-yves and Sherman-ves. Consent calendar was approved.

izing amendment of the FY20
o the PWSSC dock and the

chaefer-ves; Guard-yes; Meyer-yes;

H. Approval of Minutes

M/Schaefer §/Bailer to approve the minutes.
8. Minutes of the 03-04-2020 Regular Council Meeting

9. Minutes of the 03-11-2020 Special Council Meeting
Clerk Bourgeois noted that Council member Sherman had s
both absent and present in the March 4 minutes. Bourgeois said s
required.

Vote on the motion: 6 veas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Mever-yes; Allison-ves; G
and Sherman-ves. Motion was approved.

Ken Jones as
endment was not

correction, she ha
1t, but a formal

bsent; Schaefer-yes; Guard-ves; Bailer-ves

I. Consideration of Bids - none

J. Reports of Officers

10. Mayor’s Report - Mayor Koplin reported 1) he S bee A bbyist Bitneywho 1s keeping him abreast
of goings on in Juneau; he, himse th i priefings - USDA is prioritizing food chain
mdustries - of which Cordova ndustry - thefe may be resources available to assist with the
seasonal seafood workers; 1 only lasts 7 da

so tonight Council 1s being asked to extend the disaster

declaration - in an effo st res when we need ) Juneau 1s meeting and working on unemployment

{owarth reported: 1) city to date has closed the library, museum, pool, Bidarki
of the time for employees to do deep cleaning and housekeeping type

\pril 1. CPA, lots of experience. She will let him get up to speed on City Investments
and all financial mat \ addressed by Council.

a. UBS - City Inves R from March 3, 2020
12. City Clerk’s Report - B o1s deferred to her written report in the packet.

K. Correspondence
13. 02-13-2020 Email and letter from Cordova Chamber of Commerce
14. 03-04-2020 Mayor letter supporting T. Carpenter for BOF appointment

L. Ordinances and Resolutions

15. Ordinance 1183 An ordinance of the Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, adopting Cordova Municipal Code
Chapter 5.42 Alaska remote seller sales tax code including common definitions, and amending CMC 5.40.030(F) to repeal
the exemption for interstate sales found in CMC 5.40.030(F)(4) - 1" reading

Reg Mg Min
March 18, 2020
Page 2 of 4



My/Schaefer §/Bailer to approve Ordinance 1183 an ordinance of the Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, adopting
Cordova Municipal Code Chapter 5.42 Alaska remote seller sales tax code including common definitions, and amending
CMC 5.40.030(F) to repeal the exemption for interstate sales found in CMC 5.40.030(F) (4).
Schaefer asked if this was required for us to be collecting sales tax from these online vendors. Howarth said yes, sort of,
AML set up this entity for online sales tax collection and then remittal back to the Cities. This ordinance creates the
language required to do this through the newly formed organization. We could be doing this on our own, if at any time it
becomes smarter to do so, we can get out of this, at this time it seems the best way to get from the vast number of online
retailers. Schaefer asked what the costs associated with this. Howarth said 18% is the high number at this point; since it is
so new, they will have to see how it goes.
Vote on the motion: 6 veas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Glasen-absent; Sherman-yes; Meyer-ves; S
and Guard-ves. Motion was approved.
15a. Resolution 03-20-13 A resolution of the Council of the City of Cordova, Alask:
proclamation made by the Mayor and City Manager on March 16, 2020 and
mmpact and spread of the coronavirus known as Covid-19 throughout the Ci
M/Schaefer S/Bailer to approve Resolution 03-20-13 a resolution of the , ordova, Alaska, approving
2020 and authorizing
e City of Cordova
; Glasen-absent

fer-ves; Allison-ves; Bailer-ves

roving the local disaster emergency
necessary actions to reduce the

the local disaster emergency proclamation made by the Mayor and
necessary actions to reduce the impact and spread of the coronavir
Vote on the motion: 6 veas, 0 navs, 1 absent. Mever-ves; Shermc

and Bailer-ves. Motion was approved.

M. Unfinished Business - none

N. New & Miscellaneous Business
16. Council concurrence of Mayor’s appointment
M/Schaefer S/Bailer to concur with Mayor Koplin’s
Schaefer commented, thanks for stepping up again.
Vote on the motion: 6 veas, 0 navs, 1 absent. Sherma

SRCAC Board
fill the City seat on the PWSRCAC.

City dedicated seat o
ment of Robert Bee

and Schaefer-ves. Motion was approved.
17. Council approval of engagemg ] Cape Decision Consulting for the sale of

CCMC.

M/Schaefer S/Bailer to app et e of work with Robert Allen for consulting services for the
sale of CCMC.

City Manager Helen Howarth King a long time with NVE toward the sale of CCMC;
he’s been doing a great job has an Howarth said she her role has changed into the arena of
providing guida 1 the City 1s best poised and in the best position to make the
sale to the b search of other recent hospital sales, she noticed many possible issues could
arise if n ciated with the actual sale. She reached out to Rob Allen - someone with
lot of

to slow that procé pwin. He said th€decision to sell the City hospital is irreversible, he’d want to ensure the City got the

best deal possible.

Council member Meyé d that we will need a CEO and even one as we transition, his experience doing that
could be extremely helpft efer said the sale of the hospital to NVE or someone else down the road will be a huge
and complex transaction forfthie City so she agrees that we need professionals with expertise involved. While this seems
costly up front, it could sav€ us a lot of money down the line and she is supportive of this. Bailer asked the manager what
it is Council could do to support her because she felt the need to get more hep in the matter. Howarth said she wants the
City to go into this with eyes wide open, ensuring that the transaction is a win - win. She wants the citizens to get the best
health care but also not be left with a huge hability. Meyer asked about the financial part of this, how this would affect the
budget. Howarth said there has been nothing budgeted for the costs of the sale. Barler commented that we have the
CCMCA Board, the City Manager, the CCMCA Board Chair Greg Meyer, he is uncertain how this gets structured, who 1s
the point-person, who has authority on this stuff. Rob Allen opined that it needs to be a team approach; this large of an
undertaking could take over all of the City Manager’s time whereas she still has other work to do; in Sitka the City Attorney,
a staff attorney, was consumed with this. Sherman stated that she agrees about not wanting to consume the City Manager’s

Reg Mtg Min

March 18, 2020

Page 3 of 4



time and it behooves us to be proactive and bring someone in who can provide this guidance to our team so that we are
not sorry in the long run. Bailer said he feels like his question was answered, he doesn’t want to step on anyone’s toes, he
wants roles clearly defined, he is leaning toward supporting this. Mayor Koplin made a couple of comments with no
objection from Council. He said as far as knowledge of the structure, the City’s attorney would be helpful in that regard
with roles of Manager, CCMCA Board, City Council - they’d be able to advise in that arena. The outside consultant would
be a resource to the process: goals, objectives, apprehensions, risks - clarity on threats, opportunities, challenges - both a
resource to the manager and the process. Guard asked how far down the road that $50 thousand would get us. Howarth
said the scope of work is included; we won’t get the deal done with $50 thousand of Rob’s time; his team’s time. We will
understand the risks, the process, we’ll feel confident on what the end game might look like, we’ll be in a stronger position
of awareness and knowledge of the transaction. Meyeragrees we need to be organized andhave a good chain of command
that is understood by all involved, coordinate all conversations - she 1s a little worri e budget - but she is in
support at this time, his expertise will be helpful to join the conversation.

Vote on the motion: 6 veas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Glasen-absent; Bailer-ves; Mever-
and Guard-yes. Motion was approved.

18. Council election of Vice-Mayor

My/Schaefer S/Guard to nominate Melina Meyer to serve as Vice Ma
2021 Regular City Election.

Vote on the motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Allison-ves; Gu
and Sherman-ves. Motion was approved.
19. Pending Agenda, Calendar and Elected & Appointed Officials [i$
Mayor Koplin suggested there could be upcoming need for Special Me
Meyer wondered if Council needed to act at all regarding deferral of ariy
Howarth said she is looking into such allowances; yill let Council know
accordingly. Howarth said one action she is taking fatcly 1s not laying p
employees - she agrees we have to be aware of the é@ond pacts as well as
Council opted to delay the scheduled joint work sessio

er-ves; Allison-ves; Sherman-yes

the certification of the

es; Glasensabsent; Bailer-ves;

pass resolutions, etc. during the emergency.
ents for citizens during this tough time.
e comes up with and ask for guidance

ff - she 1s finding work for all City

alth impacts of the Coronavirus.

O. Audience Participation - none

P. Council Comments
Bailer welcomed Cathy Shg and\Heather Brannon - nice job on the briefing to Council. He
also thanked Melina Me id agereat job lats year and he knows she will again.

erand all working on Cordova prepared. Welcomed Cathyand thanked Ken Jones

Schaefer echoed the a anks. She appreciates the community for its effort in this too, said to keep looking
out for one another and 2020 census while you are at home.
Mayor Koplin thanked Rok zedle for his willingness to continue on PWSRCAC.

Q. Adjournment
M/Schaefer §/Meyer to adjourn the meeting.
Hearing no objection Mayor Koplin adjourned the meeting at 8:57 pm.

Approved: April 1, 2020

Attest:
Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk

Reg Mg Min
March 18, 2020
Page 4 of 4



City of Cordova
Mayor’s Report
March 27, 2020

The past two weeks have been dominated by COVID19 Response. [ want to assure the community
that intensive daily planning and response are in full motion, including contingencies and planning
for the growing arrival of fleet, vendors, processing staff, the AMHS and other in-bound seasonal
workers and businesspeople. Please remember that there are legal and logistical limitations to
decisions and note the City of Cordova’s Emergency Management Organization spearheaded by
the Incident Management Team and collaborating closely with and receiving advisory guidance
from our medical profession. The medical services are all coordinating on a daily basis and have
been for weeks; Ilanka Clinic, CCMC Hospital and Clinic, and Public Health Nurse. The City of
Cordova’s Emergency Management Coordinator has been tracking, mapping, and planning the
pandemic since January 23. Please do not directly contact medical professionals with non-medical
questions or rumor control, the proper port for community questions is
cordovaprepared @yahoo.com and the single accurate (but rapidly changing) source for Federal,
State, and City updates is the banner across the top of the City’s home page:
www.cityofcordova.net at the direct link here: https://cityofcordova.net/residents/a-safe-
cordova/cordova-prepared. This is where you can access the daily News Releases and general
information from the City.

Essential Air Service: I participated in the national US DOT call, and air service will not be
interrupted or cancelled, in fact the Essential Air Service is paying the full support regardless of
whether passengers are on board. The State and Federal government will not allow closure of air
service, it is too critical to the economy and the pandemic response. As of today, air travel is off
86% of normal; operating at 14% of usual. Alaska represents 1/3 of the EAS program.

ADF&G Management Funding: I worked with Representative Stutes, Senator Stevens and the
Governor’s office through John Moller and Bill Thomas to get supplemental funding for ADF&G
management and a priority status for seafood catching and processing through the pandemic.

White House Briefing: I have been participating in the White House briefings to keep pace with
policies and opportunities for Cordova as they develop.

AMHS Service: Due to the outbreak in Ketchikan and transient nature of shipyard workers, some
ferries may experience delays. However, $19M was included in the budget to refurbish the Aurora.
I do not have an update on the status of the LeConte, the PWS summer ferry for 2020.

Birch Horton Bitner: City Attorney Holly Wells has reached out and is offering some work on a
pro-bono basis to assist the City through this crisis and has provided valuable support. The firm
has been in direct contact with state leadership giving the City excellent insight and guidance.

PLEASE PRACTICE EXCEPTIONAL HYGIENE, SELF-ISOLATING, AND MINIMAL
HUMAN CONTACT DURING THIS TIME FOR YOUR HEALTH AND THE HEALTH
OF THOSE IN OUR COMMUNITY WHO ARE AT HEIGHTENED RISK. Thank You

Mayors Report April 1 2020 CK


mailto:cordovaprepared@yahoo.com
http://www.cityofcordova.net/
https://cityofcordova.net/residents/a-safe-cordova/cordova-prepared
https://cityofcordova.net/residents/a-safe-cordova/cordova-prepared

Susan Bourgeois
_

From: Reynolds, Brent C (DNR) <brent.reynolds@alaska.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 10:41 AM
To: Pring-Ham, Cynthia K (DFG); Fisher, Kim (DFG); Blossom, Brian D (DFG); Brady, Carol S

(DEC); Mendivil, Gary A (DEC); DNR Land Sales (DNR sponsored); Lessard, Richard R
(DNR); DNR, Parks OHA Review Compliance (DNR sponsored); dogpermitting (DNR
sponsored); Walton, Michael L (DNR); Beckwith, Morris R (DOT); O'Claray, Heather S
(DOT); hcd.anchorage@noaa.gov; hcd.juneau@noaa.gov; julie.scheurer@noaa.gov;
alicia.bishop@noaa.gov; jon.kurland@noaa.gov; cepoa-rd-kenai@usace.army.mil;
regpagemaster@usace.army.mil; Seris, David M CIV; douglass_cooper@fws.gov;
Christopher Putnam; Klein, Kimberly; Lemons, Patrick; LaCroix.Matthew@epa.gov;
Schade, David W (DNR); Sam, Diane L (CED); sajacobson@fs.fed.us; Chastain, Bernard A
(DPS); aacd@mtaonline.net; Stolpe, Adrienne K (DNR); Steger, Victoria L (DNR);
Catterson, Matthew R (DFG); dzastrow@fs.fed.us; steven namitz; FS-Region 10 Lands;
Leif Stavig; Susan Bourgeois

Cc: joe arvidson; Cougan, Karen A (DNR); Miller, Andrew J (DNR); Smith, Brittany J (DNR)

Subject: Agency Review for Proposed State-Owned Tide and Submerged Lands Lease - ADL
233596: Joe Arvidson dba Sven's Wild Seafood Co., LLC

Attachments: ADL 233596 - Sven's Wild Seafood Co. Agency Review Notice.pdf; ADL 233596 - Sven's

Wild Seafood Co. Project Description and Diagrams.pdf

Good Morning,

Please find the attached Agency Review Notice and Project Description for Joe Arvidson dba Sven’s Wild Seafood Co.,
LLC’s application for an aquatic farm lease ADL 233596 for 21.7 acres, more or less, of state-owned tide and submerged
lands located in Simpson Bay, 7 miles northwest of the city of Cordova, Alaska. The purpose of the lease is for the
cultivation of sugar kelp (Saccharina latissima) and ribbon kelp (Alaria marginata). You are being asked to look at this
information as part of a 20-day agency review. If you have any questions, please let me know.

If you wish to submit formal comments, please see the attached notice for instructions.

Brent Reynolds

Natural Resource Specialist Il

Department of Natural Resources

Aquatic Farm Program

550 W. 7" Ave., Suite 900C

Anchorage, Alaska

Phone: (907) 269-8567

Fax: (907) 269-8913
R




STATE OF ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF MINING, LAND AND WATER
SOUTHCENTRAL REGIONAL LAND OFFICE

AGENCY REVIEW

This is notification that the Southcentral Regional Land Office (SCRO), Leasing Unit, received an
application for a 10-year aquatic farmsite lease in accordance with AS 38.05.083, authorizing the use of
21.7 acres, more or less, of state tide and submerged lands located approximately 7 miles northwest of the
city of Cordova, Alaska. The purpose of this notice is to gather input before a decision is made on this
activity.

Case # Location Area Plan
ADL 233596 W 1/2 of Section 24, Township 14 | Prince William Sound Area Plan
South, Range 04 West, Copper Map: Management Unit 23

Joe Arvidson River Meridian Subunit: 231 — Sheep and Simpson

Sven’s Wild Seafood Co., Bay .

LLC Approximate area: 21.7 acres Designation: Fore,Stry’ Hablt'at &
Harvest, and Public Recreation
Classification: Settlement Land,
Wildlife Habitat Land, Public
Recreation Land

Joe Arvidson dba Sven’s Wild Seafood Co., LLC has requested a lease for the installation of submerged
longlines for the cultivation of two local species of kelp: sugar kelp (Saccharina latissima) and ribbon kelp
(Alaria marginata). The proposed lease is located in the southern cove of Simpson Bay, approximately 7
miles northwest of the city of Cordova, Alaska.

Attached to this Agency Review is a diagram depicting three proposed authorizations within Simpson Bay
from applications received during the 2020 open application period. Each proposed authorization
encompasses approximately 21 — 22 acres, more or less. DNR requests this be taken into consideration
when reviewing these proposed authorizations.

After review and adjudication, SCRO may issue an authorization with stipulations for the activity. The
activity may be modified during the review and adjudication process. SCRO reserves the right to determine
the term and size of the lease.

You are invited to review the enclosed application materials and comment. Please direct written comments
to Brent Reynolds at the address above, or send via email to brent.reynolds(@alaska.gov, or by fax to (907)
269-8913, no later than April 2, 2020. If you have any questions, please call me at (907) 269-8567.

You need not respond if you do not have any recommendations. The purpose of this notice is to gather input
before a Preliminary Decision is made to ensure that issuance of the proposed land lease will be in the best
interests of the State of Alaska.



Sincerely,

o R

Brent Reynolds
Natural Resource Specialist IT



Pu®|S| ¥eipoy

uoneso wJed

sasodind [euoebiAeu Joj paIualuI Jou SI duenby pasodo.q

dew sy 3juenssi asea| o} soud paisnipe aq

Aew 2ys 2sed| ay) jo uonelo| 12ex3 ‘Bulnou Joj aluaisjal
esauab e se papinosd uaasq Auo sey pue aps pasodaud

2U1 JO UORE 30| 1JEXa UE JOU S| SIU] 9IS 95BI| uuUej Menbe
pasodoid e jo uoneuasaidal jeaydesb e sopinoid dew siug
A1ON

OT1 “0D poojeas P|IM S,uUaAg
965€¢¢ 1av

QNE uogedoT [eJduds) L JENSOI4

G8'0 SIV0 0

salu g AiEiewixolddy
E4SEly BACPIOD

sane 77 Meieismoiddy

T S EusGE g e aE Ka
ESSEES 10

S@JoB |7 Almisindo i dy
D17 ‘sesudisug ussin) 20

+0SEEZ 10

Aegq doayg




i

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

SVEN’S WILD SEAFOOD CO., LLC
SIMPSON BAY, PWS
MARCH 11, 2020

. Site location

The proposed aquatic farm site is located within Simpson Bay on the east side of
Prince William Sound, Alaska. More specifically the site is located on state waters in
the SE finger of the bay approximately 7 miles NW of Cordova, Alaska, by air and
approximately 11.5 nautical miles by boat.

. Site dimensions, acres for each parcel

The site is approximately 21.7 acres in area in a rectangular shape with a width of
approximately 590’ and a length of approximately 1600°.

This Application is for one “on-water” parcel for a submerged longline kelp grow-out
site. No other on-water or upland parcels are requested.

. Total acres of all parcels

Approximately 21.7 acres.

. Species you intend to farm

Sugar Kelp; Saccharina Latissima & Ribbon Kelp; Alaria Marginata.

. Culture Method

I will obtain seedstock from hatcheries approved by the State of Alaska; either Alutiiq

' Pride Shellfish Hatchery in Seward, AK, or Oceans Alaska in Ketchikan, AK. I will

assist the hatchery in the collection of fertile kelp blades, within 50 km of the aquatic
farm site and from at least 50 different plants to maintain genetic diversity, as
requested by hatchery staff, for development of seedstock at the hatchery facility.

In October sporophyte of approximately 2.5 mm in length will be transferred to the
site on “seed strings” — kite string with sporelings embedded on it — and this will be
applied to the longlines by running a pvc pipe with the kite seed string on it over the
longline so the seed string unwinds and wraps onto the longline effectively seeding
the longline. After the first harvest on March 1, the holdfast will be left on the
longlines so that “re-seeding” of the longlines will not be required for the second
grow which will be harvested May 1.

The site will be monitored at least eight times monthly during the growing season
from late October to May 1, to check for issues such as entanglement of lines, to
monitor the pH, salinity, turbidity and water temperature and to check the growth of
the kelp itself.

Project Description
Sven’s Wild Seafood Co., LLC

10



2

6. Gear (type, size, number, configuration, material, mesh size, and anchoring

system)
Within the 1600’ x 590” parcel “site” there will be nine (9) total suspended grow-out

submerged longline “arrays” with the following dimensions: 400’ long x 150° wide
with sixteen (16) grow-out longlines of 400’ length of 7/16” longline “dungy crab”
line per array. The longlines will be 10 apart along the 150° width of the array. This
configuration will allow all nine arrays and their respective anchors & tackle to fit
within the rectangular shaped parcel. Each array will have four (4) 2000 1b. cement
block anchors (one per corner) and two (2) 300 Ib. Danforth type “mid-width”
anchors along the 150° width portion at 75° on both ends. The corner block anchors
will have %” poly king crab line attached to 7> of %” galvanized chain on the anchor
block — the line will run to the surface where it will be attached mooring buoys with a
minimum of 100 1b. buoyancy rating. The line length will be 2:1 (depth) for scope to
maintain a better hold and to keep the array properly suspended in current. The mid-
width anchors will be attached to gillnet buoys via %” poly king crab line. There will
be a total of 36 mooring buoys (4 per array) and 18 gillnet buoys (2 per array). There
will be a total of 6400’ of grow-out longline per array for a total of 57,600’ on the
farm once it’s at full capacity. The grow-out longlines will be suspended 7 feet below
the surface of the water and will be held there with a dropper system using small
concrete “weights” — the “depth control system” on each longline.

Having multiple smaller arrays within the parcel will better control for tidal currents
and wind and allow for the growth of the different species on their own arrays. This
design, with its spacing, will also allow more sunlight and nutrients to reach the kelp
in the middle of the parcel.

Six (6) of the units will be dedicated to growing Sugar Kelp; (2/3) of the grow area of
aquatic farm. Three (3) of the units will be dedicated to growing rlbbon kelp (1/3) of
the grow area of aquatic farm.

The grow-out longlines, depth control system droppers, gillnet buoys, Danforth type
anchors and related tackle will all be removed after the growing season and stored in
my warehouse in Cordova, Alaska. The concrete block anchors & related mooring
buoys and tackle will remain at the site year-round.

See Attached Figures 4(a-b) & 5 for the detailed design schematics and
specifications.

Project Description
Sven’s Wild Seafood Co., LLC

11



3

s

10.

11.

Equipment (type, size, number, configuration, material, and anchoring system)

Both Ribbon Kelp and Sugar Kelp will be grown and harvested in the same manner
using the same techniques and array design.

See Number 6 above, for the information requested in 7.

Also: The attached Figure 4(a) provides a schematic of the details of the parcel and
it’s in-water structures; Figure 4(b) provides a schematic of a single grow-out
longline array configuration and Figure 5(a-d) provides additional schematics with
different viewpoints of the arrays.

Harvest equipment and method
The aquatic farm will be operational from mid to late October through the second
harvest on May 1.

Both species, Ribbon & Sugar Kelp, will be harvested twice yearly; the first harvest
will be March 1, the second harvest will be May 1.

The kelp will be harvested by lifting the longline to the surface onto a bowpicker
vessel with a hydraulic pulley set-up — kind of like a crab block but more central to
the vessel. The kelp will be cut from the longlines with Victorinox knives and put into
fish totes (the type and size used for ice transport on salmon tenders). “Wet weight
yield” will be periodically measured to determine biomass grow rates on site per foot
or by any other length that provides for a more efficient metric.

In theory, with this set-up which provides for 57,600 feet of longline for grow-out
with all nine arrays in full production, at an estimated 5 Ib. of biomass per foot of
line, the aquatic farm may produce approximately 288,000 Ibs. of product per harvest.

Support Facilities (type, size, number, configuration, material, and anchoring)
There are no on-water or upland support facilities requested for in this Application

Access to and from site

The site will be accessed by a bowpicker (boat) from Cordova, Alaska, twice a week
during the growing season and 7 days a week during harvest. Cordova is located
approximately 7 miles to the southeast by air and approximately 11.5 nautical miles
from the aquatic farm site (it’s about a 30-minute boat ride from town).

Storage location of equipment and gear when not in use
Cordova, Alaska in a warehouse located on my private property on 3 Street.

Project Description
Sven’s Wild Seafocod Co., LLC

12



Figure 1

General Location Map
Sven’s Wiid Seafood Co., LLC
Simpson Bay; PWS, Alaska
January 20, 2020

FIGURE 1

GENERAL LOCATION TOPO MAP

SVEN'S WILD SEAFOOD CO., LLC
SIMPSON BAY
Prince William Sound, Alaska
January 20, 2020

=W o sl R 7

1 USA Topo Map: ADF&G ArcGIS Online Map
1] Scale: 1” = 1 mile
5’| Slmpson Bay; PWS, Alaska
' ;: Cordova, AK is 11.5 nm away {black arrow)
{ North (red arrow)
Proposed aquatic farm site {red rectangle)
Permitted oyster farms (green rectangles)

13



FIGURE 2(a)

NOAA DETAILED LOCATION CHART 16700

SVEN’S WILD SEAFOOD CO., LLC
SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA
January 20, 2020

NOAA CHART 16700 / Scale 1”; 600’
Magnetic North (red arrow)

Aquatic Farm Site {red rectangle 590'x 1600°)
Latitude & Longitude of corners (DDM):

NE: 60 38.477N / 145 51,176 W

NW: 60 38.325N / 145 51.596W

SE: 60 38.409N / 145 51.714W

SW: 60 38.558N / 145 51.284W

Permitted Oyster Farm (green rectangle)

FIGURE 2

NOAA Detailed Location Chart
Sven'’s Wild Seafood Co., LLC
Simpson Bay; PWS, Alaska
January 20, 2020

i : Ity
ADFAG | NOAA/ NG5 Special Projucts / Offe of Const Survey L5 S| 't!

14



FIGURE 2(b)

NOAA DETAILED LOCATION CHART 16700

SVEN'S WILD SEAFOOD CO., LLC
SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA
January 20, 2020

NOAA CHART 16700 / Scale 1”;
0.6nm

Agquatic Farm Site (red rectangle
590'x 1600')

Latitude & Longitude of corners
(DDM) degrees decimal minutes:
NE: 60 38.477N / 145 51.176W
NW: 60 38.325N / 145 51.596W
SE: 60 38.409N / 145 51.714W
SW: 60 38.558N / 145 51,284W

Permitted Qyster Farms (green

CEER
A

A
o

i LS L
FIGURE 2(b)

NOAA Detailed Location Chart
{ Sven’s Wild Seafood Co., LLC

A Simpson Bay; PWS, Alaska
January 20, 2020

TUT 7T \&

\

45
A IV
162800
q o

At F.
86 h 66 | a7 |18 ‘,\1,1 nwriﬁ!N%M!HOSSugc:.: e ¢ ’”"_

15



FIGURE 4(a)
AQUATIC FARM SITE PLAN
DETAILS OF PARCEL AND IN-WATER STRUCTURES

SVEN’S WILD SEAFOOD CO., LLC
SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SQUND, ALASKA
January 19, 2020

— 540' —
@H"" +—1 50— +—— 50’ — 34— 5’0'——+—‘f°"——f@ _.

A 16 LweLNES /-—’l b Louwu,gj b tonsuwes \Tw‘
\'—?o”&w | T 111 A NS T
ARRA ) ¥ T
A ' ; . loﬂ"
S SREUS Cves | _’_
— |
'ml
S A .
) l 15
| |
oo’
1) 7 g 7 oo
| . |
m3gl | . AR
PW@" FARLEL TOTAL SIZE 1600 L x 590'W
NIVE ARRAYS

weo'n X 150w ERCH WITHIV PARCEL.
16 LoNLLINES EncH (Ho0' L)

| sEPARATION OF W bLUNVES
koucngefﬁw'f! EXPLAIWED IN FIGURE q(_sh

—

16



FIGURE 4(b)
AQUATIC FARM SITE PLAN MAP
SINGLE LONGLINE ARRAY CONFIGURATION
OVERHEAD VIEW OF DESIGN

SVEN'S WILD SEAFOOD CO., LLC
SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA
lanuary 19, 2020

*’Qd’/'//lm_ \ {
7'6‘1&;'1"" \ « 5\‘ IR R 6.4.“\”" 7’
200018 VA T Bect
AuCHon \
| x
]

T f l 1l _{_
6 ($1xTeEN) GROW-CUT LonbLIVES (Hod )

EPARATED (o' APART
|€L:~|oo’|;= a'ﬂlod GROW-0UT LINE PER ARRAY

(400" X(T)ARAAYS = G600 GRow our LINE on PRLEC

17



FIGURE 3
AQUATIC FARM SITE PLAN MAP
OVERHEAD VIEW OF AREA IN BAY

prggram

3 . SVEN'S WILD SEAFOOD CO., LLC
w T watbes SIMPSON BAY

eR PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALAS| “
%“ “t: A\'SE f:FefEL January 19, 2020 irLag?” Aﬁrwgwf
- m
Hoo! x150' EACH
I Hoo' Lmﬂ'mf each
| geparation of lines une VPLAND
i Ao HUNTWE

Figue Y(a-b) Show detail

\JPLAN D

SPoRTS
FISHIVG

C ommewc 1ae FISHING
N IS ILLESAL IV THIS BAY
FINGER

18



(uoissjwiad yum paipow — ajejdwal auluo 9R4AY :UpPaI)) T

(3|25 01 10U 34nB14)

R34.68-.LL

1994,96-,¥8 ©

1934 00v

@< ! —4 — >@

H
0202 ‘6 Y24e\ ‘SMd ‘Aeg uosduwts auijduoj] d|a)] {M3IA |BUOIIIIS-SSOLD)
311 0D poojeas pjIM S,uaAs

S WNDOIL

19



(uotssiwiad yum payipow — 91e|dwal auljuo 94ay HPa1)) T

*Wonoq

01 auljuo| djay Japun 68 03,2/ S|enba doup ,z snuiw 96 01,8 JO sy1dap J31em MmoT “woloq o3 auijduol djay woly aouelsiq *)
isejpjoy aun °r

‘S]{2eys 01 UIBYD Ydoul % 133} £ |

‘v 3inbi4 335 *Ayoeded uopanpoud ||y 3e s} 8IS 2Y3 32UO Jun YIe3 o Yi8ua|

2y1 dujuund saulduoj 9T YIM sHUN 0ST X ,00F d1Jedas 6 aq ||Im 3J3Y3 OS pIM 065 X Y13ua| Uy ,009T Ajrewixosdde s| ays 2yl 910N
*133} 00 Uo11d3s aujjduo ‘H

"/96 01,78 9pi mo| 1e Yidap J31eM 'D

(Q) 3yS1am pue Aonq 1au|1 3deHNS |AulA papjow uonIaful ‘(19ddoup) aui) jos3uod 7 yidap Ajod ,91/5 °4

Py ‘sq] +00T jo AdueAonq ujejulew o} azjs Jo

(Aonq 3au|i8,, |ea1dAy) Aonq JAula papjow uoi3daful J0/pue *q| +00T 40 Sune. Aduedonq yum Jajawelp 8T jjeq Sulioow 3reung 3
adeuns mojaq 133} £ d|3) daay 03 $HILIG Pajoy 33Jy3 JO sIYTIaM JuUdWad °q| 0T-S °Q

"3IBLINS 33 MO|3q 393} £ pue 3uoj 133} 00y aul| Ajod djay papaas 9T/ D

(Ynos) pua daap uo 827 = Z X ,¥TT 03 (Y1JOU) PUB MOJ[BYS UO ,H0Z = £ X ,ZOT 39 |IM auj) Joyduy

"(T:2 40 3dods Joj) 7 Aq payjdiynw uay) pue (Ja1em ySiy) yoes 03 SWoy3ey € pappe | Os MO| Je SWOoY1e) 9T-T S 1S 1e yidaq ;210N
"«3Ul| qeud 3unj,, Ajod % 03 % 3q |j1m suy| Joyduy ‘g

(32019 3uawad *q| 000z 10 193ne ‘Joysue adA} yuoyueq "q| 0og) Sutioow ‘v

20



(uoissiw.ad y1im payipow — edwial suljuo HR4aV :HpaID)

uondasaulduojdia ,00r A
sAonq acejins yum auiduoj dijay o)
Aonq 12u|13 10 Sulloo q

Aonq 19u)18 10 Sulioon v

(3|e2s 01 j0u)

A\
A4

aujj3uo dj9)] se3ns ueyse|y M3IA ueld - Suime.q pajielaq "qs a4nsi4

€

21



(vorssiwiad yum payipow — aje|dwa) auljuo HR4AY :UP3ID)

Yidua| £
}2uq pajoy-¢ Jo dooj Ajod 9T/ paniouy yum 3axonq juied uojjes ¥ wouy ySiom Juswad q| 0T
pua yaea uo adod Ajod ,9T/S JO 10Uy 8 34nB1y pue ,J3ysem d|pulds 191sqo|, e yum adid ond T

Aong 18y)j1D

A
J

Jaddoup aui| [os3u03 yidap djay uo sjie3aq - Suimeaq pajielaq 25 aindi4

Qo

(9

< o

14

22



(uoissiwiad yum patipow — arejdwa) aufjuo HJaY :HpaId) S

j20iq AW q| 0O0Z Al9lewixoidde
10 adA} yuojueq "q| 0OE :10Yduy

pwn fuprd) s ey

ureyd
paziueaed /€ jo 0T :uley)

adoas 1:z J0} Jajem

Y3y 3e Yrdop xg sruasasdal YaBua| suy

(=31s Jo spua dadp 01 mojjeys) 8¢z — .0 40
23U gesd 3upy, Ajod % 03 ,2/T :8ul) Joysuy

Aonq j0uj13 Jo Suoow
AdueAonq -q| +00T :Aong

‘suoljediyidads apjoe] '@ JOYdue pue uoneindyuod ym waisAs Suuoyduy - Suimeaqg pajiessq *ps a:ndi4

23



Susan Bourgeois
_

From: Reynolds, Brent C (DNR) <brent.reynolds@alaska.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 9:51 AM
To: Pring-Ham, Cynthia K (DFG); Fisher, Kim (DFG); Blossom, Brian D (DFG); Brady, Carol S

(DEC); Mendivil, Gary A (DEC); DNR Land Sales (DNR sponsored); Lessard, Richard R
(DNR); DNR, Parks OHA Review Compliance (DNR sponsored); dogpermitting (DNR
sponsored); Walton, Michael L (DNR); Beckwith, Morris R (DOT); O'Claray, Heather S
(DOT); hcd.anchorage@noaa.gov; hcd.juneau@noaa.gov; julie.scheurer@noaa.gov;
alicia.bishop@noaa.gov; jon.kurland@noaa.gov; cepoa-rd-kenai@usace.army.mil;
regpagemaster@usace.army.mil; Seris, David M CIV; douglass_cooper@fws.gov;
Christopher Putnam; Klein, Kimberly; Lemons, Patrick; LaCroix.Matthew@epa.gov;
Schade, David W (DNR); Sam, Diane L (CED); sajacobson@fs.fed.us; Chastain, Bernard A
(DPS); aacd@mtaonline.net; Stolpe, Adrienne K (DNR); Steger, Victoria L (DNR);
Catterson, Matthew R (DFG); dzastrow@fs.fed.us; steven namitz; FS-Region 10 Lands;
Leif Stavig; Susan Bourgeois

Cc: bretcdv@gmail.com; Cougan, Karen A (DNR); Miller, Andrew J (DNR); Smith, Brittany J
(DNR)

Subject: Agency Review for Proposed State-Owned Tide and Submerged Lands Lease - ADL
233599: Bret Bradford dba Next Level Fisheries LLC

Attachments: ADL 233599 - Next Level Fisheries LLC Agency Review Notice.pdf; ADL 233599 - Next

Level Fisheries LLC Project Description and Diagrams.pdf

Good Morning,

Please find the attached Agency Review Notice and Project Description for Bret Bradford dba Next Level Fisheries, LLC’s
application for an aquatic farm lease ADL 233599 for 22 acres, more or less, of state-owned tide and submerged lands
located in Simpson Bay, 7 miles northwest of the city of Cordova, Alaska. The purpose of the lease is for the cultivation
of sugar kelp (Saccharina latissima) and ribbon kelp (Alaria marginata). You are being asked to look at this information
as part of a 20-day agency review. If you have any questions, please let me know.

If you wish to submit formal comments, please see the attached notice for instructions.

Thank you,

Brent Reynolds

Natural Resource Specialist Il

Department of Natural Resources

Aquatic Farm Program

550 W. 7% Ave., Suite 900C

Anchorage, Alaska

Phone: (907) 269-8567

Fax: (907) 269-8913
R

24



STATE OF ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF MINING, LAND AND WATER
SOUTHCENTRAL REGIONAL LAND OFFICE

AGENCY REVIEW

This is notification that the Southcentral Regional Land Office (SCRO), Leasing Unit, received an
application for a 10-year aquatic farmsite lease in accordance with AS 38.05.083, authorizing the use of
22.04 acres, more or less, of state tide and submerged lands located approximately 7 miles northwest of the
city of Cordova, Alaska. The purpose of this notice is to gather input before a decision is made on this
activity.

Case # Location Area Plan

ADL 233599 SE 1/4 of Section 24, Township 14 | Prince William Sound Area Plan
South, Range 04 West, Copper Map: Management Unit 23

Bret Bradford River Meridian Subunit: 231 — Sheep and Simpson

Next Level Fisheries, LLC Bay

Designation: Forestry, Habitat &
Harvest, and Public Recreation
Classification: Settlement Land,
Wildlife Habitat Land, Public
Recreation Land

Approximate area: 22.04 acres

Bret Bradford dba Next Level Fisheries, LLC has requested a lease for the installation of submerged
longlines for the cultivation of two local species of kelp: sugar kelp (Saccharina latissima) and ribbon kelp
(Alaria marginata). The proposed lease is located in the southern cove of Simpson Bay, approximately 7
miles northwest of the city of Cordova, Alaska.

Attached to this Agency Review is a diagram depicting three proposed authorizations within Simpson Bay
from applications received during the 2020 open application period. Each proposed authorization
encompasses approximately 21 — 22 acres, more or less. DNR requests this be taken into consideration
when reviewing these proposed authorizations.

After review and adjudication, SCRO may issue an authorization with stipulations for the activity. The
activity may be modified during the review and adjudication process. SCRO reserves the right to determine
the term and size of the lease.

You are invited to review the enclosed application materials and comment. Please direct written comments
to Brent Reynolds at the address above, or send via email to brent.reynolds(@alaska.gov, or by fax to (907)
269-8913, no later than April 2, 2020. If you have any questions, please call me at (907) 269-8567.

You need not respond if you do not have any recommendations. The purpose of this notice is to gather input
before a Preliminary Decision is made to ensure that issuance of the proposed land lease will be in the best
interests of the State of Alaska.

25



Sincerely,

B,z

Brent Reynolds
Natural Resource Specialist II

26



PUEB|S| ¥elpo)

A UONED0 T WIE
sasodind |euopebiaeu 10) pajUIJuI JOU Si A ¢ dpenby oa.ﬁi
4

dew siy] 2uenss| asea| o soud paisnipe aq
Aew ays aseaf ay; jo uoyelo) 1pex3 buidou Joj 3Iuassja
|esauab e se papinosd usaq Aluo sey pue aps pasodaud
3U1 JO uUONe20] 1IeXa UE JOU S| SIY] IS 2se9| uuej menbe
pasodoid e jo uonejuasaidal e aydeib e sopiaosd dew sty
A1 ONM

O ‘sauaysi4 [aAa] XN

665¢€EC 1AV

dey uopeosoT [eisusg | JNNOIL

G8'0 GZvo

S2IDE 77 AEEwixoiddy
4111 g DU BEN |ase PO
EnLERS TN

SBIDE |7 Alaisuixe
077 "sasudizug uzaig 2

Aeg daayg




1

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC
SIMPSON BAY, PWS
MARCH 9, 2020

. Site location

The proposed aquatic farm site is located within Simpson Bay on the east side of
Prince William Sound, Alaska. More specifically the site is located in state waters on
the northeast side of the southeast finger of the bay approximately 7 miles NW of
Cordova, Alaska, by air, and approximately 11.5 nautical miles by boat.

. Site dimensions, acres for each parcel

The site is approximately 22 acres in area in a rectangular shape with a width of
approximately 600’ and a length of approximatety 1600°.

This Application is for one “on-water” parcel for a submerged longline kelp grow-out
site. No other on-water or upland parcels are requested.

. Total acres of all parcels

Approximately 22 acres.

. Species you intend to farm

Sugar Kelp; Saccharina Latissima & Ribbon Kelp; Alaria Marginata.

. Culture Method

I will obtain local PWS native cultures of both Sugar Kelp and Ribbon Kelp from
hatcheries approved by the State of Alaska, either Alutiiq Pride Shellfish Hatchery in
Seward, AK, or Oceans Alaska in Ketchikan, AK, from harvested wild sporophyte
within the region of my site (within 50 km and from 50 different plants to maintain
genetic diversity). The sorus will have been harvested from fertile blades and isolated
to maintain the native cultures used as seed stock by the hatcheries for my particular
site.

In October sporophyte of approximately 2.5 mm in length will be transferred to the
site on “seed strings” — kite string with sporelings embedded on it — and this will be
applied to the longlines by running a pve pipe with the kite seed string on it over the
longline so the seed string unwinds and wraps onto the longline effectively seeding
the longline. After the first harvest on March 1, the holdfast will be left on the
longlines so that “re-seeding” of the longlines will not be required for the second
grow which will be harvested May 1.

The site will be monitored at least eight times a month during the growing season
from late October to May 1, to check for issues such as entanglement of lines, to
monitor the pH, salinity, turbidity and water temperature and to check the growth of
the kelp itself.

Project Description

NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC

28



6. Gear (type, size, number, configuration, material, mesh size, and anchoring
system)

Within the 1600’ x 600 parcel “site” there will be nine (9) total suspended grow-out
submerged longline “arrays” with the following dimensions: 400 long x 150° wide
with sixteen (16) grow-out longlines of 400’ length of 7/16” longline “dungy crab”
line per array. The longlines will be 10’ apart along the 150’ width of the array. This
configuration will allow all nine arrays and their respective anchors & tackle to fit
within the rectangular shaped parcel. Each array will have four (4) 2000 Ib. cement
block anchors (one per corner) and two (2) 300 1b. Danforth type “mid-width”
anchors along the 150° width portion at 75° on both ends. The corner block anchors
will have %" poly king crab line attached to 7’ of % galvanized chain on the anchor
block — the line will run to the surface where it will be attached mooring buoys with a
minimum of 100 Ib. buoyancy rating. The line length will be 2:1 (depth) for scope to
maintain a better hold and to keep the array properly suspended in current. The mid-
width anchors will be attached to gillnet buoys via %” poly king crab line. There will
be a total of 36 mooring buoys (4 per array) and 18 gillnet buoys (2 per array). There
will be a total of 6400’ of grow-out longline per array for a total of 57,600° on the
farm once it’s at full capacity. The grow-out longlines will be suspended 7 feet below
the surface of the water and will be held there with a dropper system using small
concrete “weights” —the “depth control system” on each longline.

Having multiple smaller arrays within the parcel will better control for tidal currents
and wind and allow for the growth of the different species on their own arrays. This
design, with its spacing, will also allow more sunlight and nutrients to reach the kelp
in the middle of the parcel.

Six (6) of the units will be dedicated to growing Sugar Kelp; (2/3) of the grow area of
aquatic farm. Three (3) of the units will be dedicated to growing ribbon kelp (1/3) of
the grow area of aquatic farm.

The grow-out longlines, depth control system droppers, gillnet buoys, Danforth type
anchors and related tackle will all be removed after the growing season and stored in
my warehouse in Cordova, Alaska. The concrete block anchors & related mooring
buoys and tackie will remain at the site year-round.

See Attached Figures 4(a-b) & 5 for the detailed design schematics and
specifications.

2
Project Description
NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC



3

7.

10.

11.

Equipment (type, size, number, configuration, material, and anchoring system
Both Ribbon Kelp and Sugar Kelp will be grown and harvested in the same manner
using the same techniques and array design.

See Number 6 above, for the information requested in 7.

Also: The attached Figure 4(a) provides a schematic of the details of the parcel and
it’s in-water structures; Figure 4(b) provides a schematic of a single grow-out
longline array configuration and Figure 5(a-d) provides additional schematics with
different viewpoints of the arrays.

Harvest equipment and method
The aquatic farm will be operational from mid to late October through the second

harvest on May 1.

Both species, Ribbon & Sugar Kelp, will be harvested twice yearly; the first harvest
will be March 1, the second harvest will be May 1.

The kelp will be harvested by lifting the longline to the surface onto a bowpicker
vessel with a hydraulic pulley set-up — kind of like a crab block but more central to
the vessel. The kelp will be cut from the longlines with Victorinox knives and put into
fish totes (the type and size used for ice transport on salmon tenders). “Wet weight
yield” will be periodically measured to determine biomass grow rates on site per foot
or by any other length that provides for a more efficient metric.

In theory, with this set-up which provides for 57,600 feet of longline for grow-out
with all nine arrays in full production, at an estimated 5 Ib. of biomass per foot of
line, the aquatic farm may produce approximately 288,000 Ibs. of product per harvest.

Support Facilities (type, size, number, configuration, material, and anchorin
There are no on-water or upland support facilities requested in this Application

Access to and from site

The site will be accessed by a bowpicker (boat) from Cordova, Alaska, twice a week
during the growing season and 7 days a week during harvest. Cordova is located
approximately 7 miles to the southeast by air and approximately 11.5 nautical miles
from the aquatic farm site (it’s about a 30-minute boat ride from town).

Storage location of equipment and gear when not in use
Cordova, Alaska in a warehouse located on my private property.

Project Description

NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC

30



FIGURE 1

GENERAL LOCATION TOPO MAP

NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC
SIMPSON BAY
Prince William Sound, Alaska
February 10, 2020

I ol L T R T
USGS Topo Map: ADF&G ArcGIS Online Map
Scale: 1" =1 mile

Simpson Bay; PWS, Alaska

Cordova, AK is 11.5 nm away (black arrow)
North (red arrow)

Proposed aquatic farm site (red rectangle)
Permitted oyster farms (green rectangles)

Figure 1; General Location Map
NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC
Simpson Bay; PWS, Alaska
February 10, 2020

y !
Elgvation Program, Geagr.,. (=110

31



FIGURE 2(a)

NOAA DETAILED LOCATION CHART 16700

NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC
SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA

February 10, 2020

FIGURE 2
NOAA Detailed Location Chart
NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC
Simpson Bay; PWS, Alaska
February 10, 2020

Wooded
P

A"
M X' NOAA CHART 16700 / Scale 1%: 600°

North (red arrow)

Latitude & Longltude of corners (DDM);
NE: 60 38.249N / 145 50.307W

NW: 60 38.316N / 145 50.438W

SE: 60 38.077N / 145 50.711W

SW: 60 38.154N / 145 50.842W

Aquatic Farm Site (red rectangle 600’x 1600°)

\ i
ADF&G | NOAA Office of Coast Survey Lo ! VE

32



FIGURE 2(b)

NOAA DETAILED LOCATION CHART 16700

NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC
SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA

February 10, 2020

FIGURE 2
NOAA Detailed Location Chart
NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC
Simpson Bay; PWS, Alaska
February 10, 2020

l; Latitude & Longitude of corners (DDM):
| NE: 60 38.249N / 145 50.307W

| SW: 6038.154N / 145 50.842W

R A, - \ i A
WMAAAAAANAN i i 45538 33

NOAA CHART 16700 / Scale 1”: 0.6 nm
North (red arrow)

NW: 60 38.316N / 145 50.438W
SE: 60 38.077N/ 145 50.711W

Aquatic Farm Site (red rectangle 600’x 1600')
Green Rectangles are Permitted Oyster Farms

wv

nc / U Aﬁsﬁlmﬂ‘\mwﬁiuww )'%1(!

33



p—

22 Acee PAALEL

q aRAAYS OF.

Yoo x 150" EACH
O(, 00 Loveunegs Enctl

Toize: | bod X 00

1 GURES "f(“"l?) SWD%

FIGURE 3
AQUATIC FARM SITE PLAN MAP
OVERHEAD VIEW OF AREA IN BAY

NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC
SIMPSON BAY Ana Jvormes
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA
February 10, 2020

PARcEL IS 2
|300' 1550 To BEACH OWSE
580 To (sLAWD oM WEST

A = wwl—-cv'

Mot DRAWN TO SCALE

34



FIGURE 4(a)

AQUATIC FARM SITE PLAN

DETAILS OF PARCEL AND IN-WATER STRUCTURES

NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC

SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA

February 10, 2020
600

NE

l

=1

ARRAY

¢

§ —81—%

€
N>

J—

=

0

=
-

ek

{ ]

(0' SEPARATIWN OF oWELINES

\

ARRA

Q

&

|l

A

—3 1300
BEAY

> 1550 To

——

-

PARCE( SICE lbo0' ¥ 600’ [22 Acaz.g
NMINE ARRAYS wiITH | b LOVELIVES EACH OF Yoo
boo x |SOL, EALH ARRAY

Ib! seearATION OF LoweLl
AWLHORS PAD BYOYS DETAILE

AJES
p IV Fleure 4b

B

' eACi

BEACH

35



FIGURE 4(b)
AQUATIC FARM SITE PLAN MAP
SINGLE LONGLINE ARRAY CONFIGURATION
OVERHEAD VIEW OF DESIGN

NEXT LEVEL FISHERIES LLC
SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA
February 10, 2020

- |
E |56 1
-Gll..l.ﬂ}ﬁf
) Mé’ﬁg’{}"""" e /D(“
3y LWE ——> 1 2 Y
7' cHAN —2 \ \
2pas
AN HaR
)
| C
£~ CIUAET Uy
/f \ « 3 Live | .
& CHAIN 7 i
= AL

16 GROW-6UT L ONGLINVES
|© SEPARATION

Hod crow-our LINE PER ARRAY
57 goo’ G ROW-OUT LINE oV A ARRAY
{

racel

36



(uoissiwiad yum payipow — 33e|dwa} 3uluC 98IAY :NpaL)) T

(1e2s 031 10U 24n3|4)

R} EL-ESH

1934,08-.09

e
Ty

133} 00Y

i< 4 2 2 g )

H
0Z0Z ‘0T Ateniqag ‘SMd ‘Aeg uosdwis aujjSuo| djay ‘MaIA [BUOINDIS-SSOY)
IT1 SAIYIHSIA 1IATT LX3N

S 3¥NOH

37



(uoissiwiad yum payipow — ajejdwa) auluo DRV :UpaJ)) ¢

(£L 0} €S s|enba doup ay3 Joy /7 snuiw 08 03,09 JO SYIAIP J31eM MO| UO paseg :910N

‘wonoq o3 auljduo| dj3y woly dduesiq "N

Isejpjoy aun °r

"3Ieys 0} ureyd Yyour ¥ 1334 £ °|

¥ 24nbi4 235 "Aydeded uoidnpoud ||nj 1e S| 31IS 3Y3 SIUO JuN YIBD JO Yy18us|

a1 Buiuunu saujjuol 9T Yum syun ,0ST X ,00% 31eJedas g 3q |[Im 3J3y] 0S apim 009 x Yy1dua| ui ,009T Aj3ewixosdde s| 3ys 3y 310N
*133} 00t UoI3das auljduo *H

*08 01,09 3pi Mo| 1e yidap Jajem ‘D

(@) 1y31am pue Aonq 3au)13 adepns jAulA papjow uojaalul ‘(42ddoup) auyj [o13u0d £ yidap Ajod ,9T/5 "4

*sq[ +00T j0 AdueAonq ulejutew o} azis Jo

(./Aonq 13uj|18,, |ea1dAr) Aonq jAula papjow uondafug Jo/pue *q| +00T jo Bunes AueAonq yum Ja3awerp 8T [jeq Juioow adepns ‘g
adepns mojaq 323} 2 djay dady 03 syd1q pajoy aaJy3 Jo sIySiam Juawad *q) 0T-S ‘A

‘3Jepns ay) mojaq 133} £ pue 3uo) 139} 00y dul] Ajod djay papass HOT/L D

{1se3) pua dasp uo 091

=T X 08 01 (159M) pua mojjeys uo ,0ZT = Z X ,09 3q |[IM 3U| JOyIuy "(1:2 Jo 2d0ds 1oy) 7 Aq paljdnynw. sem yidap Ja1em Mo 210N
",dUl] qesd 3upj, Ajod % 03 % 3q |;im aul) Joyduy g

(Pojq Juawad *q] 000z Jo ‘138ne ‘Joydue adAy yuojueq "q| 00g) Sunoon "y

38



39

(uoissiwiad yum payipow — ajejdwal BUljUO HRIQY :UPaID} €

uolpas dunduojdia .00 @
sAonq aseuns yum auljduo| dia) o)
Aongq 1au)1S Jo SBuliooy g

Aonq 30u||13 J0o Buuoo v

(a1e2s 01 30U)

A
v

aujj3uoq dja)) Je3ng uelse|y MIIA ue|d - Suimelq pajie1aq ‘qs 2insi4



(uoissiwiad yum payipow — ajeidwa) uljuo Hg4Qy :NpaJs))

y13ua)| £
219 pajoy-¢ Jo doo| Ajod ,9T/S paniouy yiim 31232nq juled uojjes % wouy 3ySiom Juawad *q| 0T

pud yoea uo adoi Ajod ,9T/S J0 10Uy 8 34n3|} pue ,Jaysem a|puids 131sqoj, e yum adid oad T
Aonq 18u)j19

A
J

Jaddoup auj| jo13u0d Yadap djay uo sjielaq - Suimeaq pajielaq ds 24ndi4

<UD

L4

40



(uoissiwiad yum payjipow — je|dwal sUljuo DRAAY :UPa1D) S

¥20|q JUawa3 "q] 000Z AjRlewixoidde
10 3dA} yuojue( "q| 00€ :Jo0yduy

ujeyd
paziueaed b/€ Jo L :uleyd

ado3s 1:Z 10} J9jeM

moj je Yidap xg si1udsasdas yidua) auj| (ous
40 spua daap 03 mojeys) 09T 03 ,0ZT J0
U] qeud upy,, Ajod 3% 03 ,2/T :aul| Joyauy

Aongq 0uj3 Jo duoow
Aauehonq "q| +00T :Aong

‘suozesydads apjde) g Joydue pue uoijeinSiyuod Yum waisAs Suoyduy - Suimeaq pajielaq ‘ps 2indi4

a1



Susan Bourgeois
_

From: Reynolds, Brent C (DNR) <brent.reynolds@alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 3:45 PM
To: Pring-Ham, Cynthia K (DFG); Fisher, Kim (DFG); Blossom, Brian D (DFG); Brady, Carol S

(DEC); Mendivil, Gary A (DEC); DNR Land Sales (DNR sponsored); Lessard, Richard R
(DNR); DNR, Parks OHA Review Compliance (DNR sponsored); dogpermitting (DNR
sponsored); Walton, Michael L (DNR); Beckwith, Morris R (DOT); O'Claray, Heather S
(DOT); hcd.anchorage@noaa.gov; hcd.juneau@noaa.gov; julie.scheurer@noaa.gov;
alicia.bishop@noaa.gov; jon.kurland@noaa.gov; cepoa-rd-kenai@usace.army.mil;
regpagemaster@usace.army.mil; Seris, David M CIV; douglass_cooper@fws.gov;
Christopher Putnam; Klein, Kimberly; Lemons, Patrick; LaCroix.Matthew@epa.gov;
Schade, David W (DNR); Sam, Diane L (CED); sajacobson@fs.fed.us; Chastain, Bernard A
(DPS); aacd@mtaonline.net; Stolpe, Adrienne K (DNR); Steger, Victoria L (DNR);
Catterson, Matthew R (DFG); dzastrow@fs.fed.us; steven namitz; FS-Region 10 Lands;
Leif Stavig; Susan Bourgeois

Cc: Cougan, Karen A (DNR); Smith, Brittany J (DNR); Miller, Andrew J (DNR); Dune Lankard

Subject: Agency Review for Proposed State-Owned Tide and Submerged Lands Lease - ADL
233604: Glen Lankard dba Blue Green Enterprises LLC

Attachments: ADL 233604 - Blue Green Enterprises Agency Review Notice and Diagram.pdf; ADL

233604 - Blue Green Enterprises Project Description and Diagrams.pdf

Good Morning,

Please find the attached Agency Review Notice and Project Description for Glen Lankard dba Blue Green Enterprises
LLC’s application for an aquatic farm lease ADL 233604 for 21.7 acres, more or less, of state-owned tide and submerged
lands located in Simpson bay, 7 miles northwest of the city of Cordova, Alaska. The purpose of the lease is for the
cultivation of sugar kelp (Saccharina latissima) and ribbon kelp (Alaria marginata). You are being asked to look at this
information as part of a 20-day agency review. If you have any questions, please let me know.

If you wish to submit formal comments, please see the attached notice for instructions.

Thank you,

Brent Reynolds

Natural Resource Specialist Il

Department of Natural Resources

Aquatic Farm Program

550 W. 7t Ave., Suite 900C

Anchorage, Alaska

Phone: (907) 269-8567

Fax: (907) 269-8913
R

42



STATE OF ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF MINING, LAND AND WATER
SOUTHCENTRAL REGIONAL LAND OFFICE

AGENCY REVIEW

This is notification that the Southcentral Regional Land Office (8CRO), Leasing Unit, received an
application for a 10-year aquatic farmsite lease in accordance with AS 38.05.083, authorizing the use of
21.7 acres, more or less, of state tide and submerged lands located approximately 7 miles northwest from
the city of Cordova, Alaska. The purpose of this notice is to gather input before a decision is made on this

activity.
Case# Location Area Plan
ADL 233604 SE 1/4 of Section 23 and SW 1/4 Prince William Sound Area Plan
of Section 24 Township 14 South, | Map: Management Unit 23
Glen Lankard Range 04 West, Copper River Subunit: 231 — Sheep and Simpson
Blue Green Enterprises Meridian Bay
LLC Designation: Forestry, Habitat &
. Harvest, and Public Recreation
Approximate area: 21.7 acres Classification: Settlement Land,
Wildlife Habitat Land, Public
Recreation Land

Glen Lankard dba Blue Green Enterprises LLC has requested a lease for the installation of submerged
longlines for the cultivation of two local species of kelp: sugar kelp (Saccharina latissima) and ribbon kelp
(Alaria marginata). The proposed lease is located in the southern cove of Simpson Bay, approximately 7
miles northwest of the city of Cordova, Alaska.

Attached to this Agency Review is a diagram depicting three proposed authorizations within Simpson Bay
from applications received during the 2020 open application period. Each proposed authorization
encompasses approximately 21 — 22 acres, more or less. DNR requests this be taken into consideration
when reviewing these proposed authorizations.

After review and adjudication, SCRO may issue an authorization with stipulations for the activity. The
activity may be modified during the review and adjudication process. SCRO reserves the right to determine
the term and size of the lease.

You are invited to review the enclosed application materials and comment. Please direct written comments
to Brent Reynolds at the address above, or send via email to brent.reynolds@alaska.gov, or by fax to (907)
269-8913, no later than April 7, 2020. If you have any questions, please call me at (907) 269-8567.

You need not respond if you do not have any recommendations. The purpose of this notice is to gather input
before a Preliminary Decision is made to ensure that issuance of the proposed land lease will be in the best
interests of the State of Alaska.

43



Sincerely,

ez

Brent Reynolds
Natural Resource Specialist 11

44



-sasodind |jeuonebiAeu 10) p31Us)UI JOU SI
dew syl -aIuenss) ased o0} Jjoud pajsnipe aq
Aeuwl a)s asea] ay) JO uonelo| 1aex3 ‘Guiaou 1oy 3Iulisl
lesauab e se papirosd uaaq Aluo sey pue aus pasodoid

3y} JO UoR 20| 19BXS U JOU S] SIU) "a)Is 35e9| uuej Menbe
pasodosd e Jo uoneluasaidal |eaydesb e sapiaosd dew siyg
410N

271 ‘sasudiajuz usalo ang
¥09€€Z Qv
dely uoneso [e1audn | JIUNOIL

de Auroia

pue[s| Xeipoy]

uoneso wieq
onenby pasodoig

78

7,

wmmho,__usx

'...

o

G8'0 GZvo

Aeg deaysg

0

45



PROJECT DESCRIPTION

BLUE GREEN ENTERPRISES LLC
SIMPSON BAY, PWS
MARCH 17, 2020

1. Site location
The proposed aquatic farm site is located within Simpson Bay on the east side of
Prince William Sound, Alaska. More specifically the site is located on state waters in
the SE finger of the bay approximately 7 miles NW of Cordova, Alaska, by air and
approximately 11.5 nautical miles by boat.

2. Site dimensions, acres for each parcel
The site is approximately 21.7 acres in area in a rectangular shape with a width of
approximately 590° and a length of approximately 1600°.
This Application is for one “on-water” parcel for a submerged longline kelp grow-out
site. No other on-water or upland parcels are requested.

3. Total acres of all parcels
Approximately 21.7 acres.

4. Species you intend to farm
Sugar Kelp; Saccharina Latissima & Ribbon Kelp; Alaria Marginata.

S. Culture Method
I will obtain seedstock from hatcheries approved by the State of Alaska; either Alutiig
Pride Shellfish Hatchery in Seward, AK, or Oceans Alaska in Ketchikan, AK. I will
assist the hatchery in the collection of fertile kelp blades, within 50 km of the aquatic
farm site and from at least 50 different plants to maintain genetic diversity, as
requested by hatchery staff, for development of seedstock at the hatchery facility.

In October sporophyte of approximately 2.5 mm in length will be transferred to the
site on “seed strings” — Kkite string with sporelings embedded on it — and this will be
applied to the longlines by running a pvc pipe with the kite seed string on it over the
longline so the seed string unwinds and wraps onto the longline effectively seeding
the longline. After the first harvest on March 1, the holdfast will be left on the
longlines so that “re-seeding” of the longlines will not be required for the second
grow which will be harvested May 1.

The site will be monitored at least eight times a month during the growing season
from late October to May 1, to check for issues such as entanglement of lines, to
monitor the pH, salinity, turbidity and water temperature and to check the growth of
the kelp itself.

1
Project Description
BLUE GREEN ENTERPRISES LLC



2

6. Gear (type, size, number, configuration, material, mesh size, and anchoring

system)
Within the 1600° x 590° parcel “site” there will be nine (9) total suspended grow-out

submerged longline “arrays” with the following dimensions: 400’ long x 150’ wide
with sixteen (16) grow-out longlines of 400 length of 7/16” longline “dungy crab”
line per array. The longlines will be 10" apart along the 150’ width of the array. This
configuration will allow all nine arrays and their respective anchors & tackle to fit
within the rectangular shaped parcel. Each array will have four (4) 2000 1b. cement
block anchors (one per corner) and two (2) 300 Ib. Danforth type “mid-width™
anchors along the 150’ width portion at 75° on both ends. The comer block anchors
will have %” poly king crab line attached to 7° of %" galvanized chain on the anchor
block — the line will run to the surface where it will be attached mooring buoys with a
minimum of 100 1b. buoyancy rating. The line length will be 2:1 (depth) for scope to
maintain a better hold and to keep the array properly suspended in current. The mid-
width anchors will be attached to gillnet buoys via %” poly king crab line. There will
be a total of 36 mooring buoys (4 per array) and 18 gillnet buoys (2 per array). There
will be a total of 6400° of grow-out longline per array for a total of 57,600’ on the
farm once it’s at full capacity. The grow-out longlines will be suspended 7 feet below
the surface of the water and will be held there with a dropper system using small
concrete “weights” — the “depth control system” on each longline.

Having multiple smaller arrays within the parcel will better control for tidal currents
and wind and allow for the growth of the different species on their own arrays. This
design, with its spacing, will also allow more sunlight and nutrients to reach the kelp
in the middle of the parcel.

Six (6) of the units will be dedicated to growing Sugar Kelp; (2/3) of the grow area of
aquatic farm. Three (3) of the units will be dedicated to growing ribbon kelp (1/3) of
the grow area of aquatic farm.

The grow-cut longlines, depth control system droppers, gillnet buoys, Danforth type
anchors and related tackle will all be removed after the growing season (removed mid
May thought mid September) and stored in my warehouse in Cordova, Alaska. The
concrete block anchors & related mooring buoys and tackle will remain at the site
year-round.

See Attached Figures 4(a-b) & 5 for the detailed design schematics and
specifications.

Project Description
BLUE GREEN ENTERPRISES LLC

47



3

7. Equipment (type, size, number, configuration, material, and anchoring system)
Both Ribbon Kelp and Sugar Kelp will be grown and harvested in the same manner

using the same techniques and array design.

See Number 6 above, for the information requested in 7.

Also: The attached Figure 4(a) provides a schematic of the details of the parcel and
it’s in-water structures; Figure 4(b) provides a schematic of a single grow-out
longline array configuration and Figure 5(a-d) provides additional schematics with
different viewpoints of the arrays.

8. Harvest equipment and method

The aquatic farm will be operational from mid to late October through the second
harvest that begins on or about May 1,

Both species, Ribbon & Sugar Kelp, will be harvested twice yeatly; the first harvest
will be March 1, the second harvest will be May 1.

The kelp will be harvested by lifting the longline to the surface onto a bowpicker
vessel with a hydraulic pulley set-up — kind of like a crab block but more central to

the vessel. The kelp will be cut from the longlines with Victorinox knives and put into

fish totes (the type and size used for ice transport on salmon tenders). “Wet weight

yield” will be periodically measured to determine biomass grow rates on site per foot

or by any other length that provides for a more efficient metric.

In theory, with this set-up which provides for 57,600 feet of longline for grow-out
with all nine arrays in full production, at an estimated 5 1b. of biomass per foot of

line, the aquatic farm may produce approximately 288,000 1bs. of product per harvest.

9. Support Facilities (type, size, number, configuration, material, and anchoring)

There are no on-water or upland support facilities requested for in this Application

10. Access to and from site

The site will be accessed by a bowpicker (boat) from Cordova, Alaska, twice a week

during the growing season and 7 days a week during harvest. Cordova is located

approximately 7 miles to the southeast by air and approximately 11.5 nautical miles

from the aquatic farm site (it’s about a 30-minute boat ride from town).

11. Storage location of equipment and gear when not in use
Cordova, Alaska on my private property.

Project Description
BLUE GREEN ENTERPRISES LILC

48



FIGURE 1

GENERAL LOCATION TOPO MAP

BLUE GREEN ENTERPRISES LLC
SIMPSON BAY
Prince William Sound, Alaska
February 7, 2020

USGS Topo Map: ADF&G ArcGlS Online
Scale: 1” = 1 mile

Simpson Bay; PWS, Alaska

Cordova, AK is 11.5 nm away (black arrow)
North (red arrow)

Proposed aquatic farm site (red rectangie)
Permitted oyster farms (green rectangles)

Figure 1
General Location Map
Blue Green Enterprises LLC
Simpson Bay; PWS, Alaska
February 7, 2020

§ {
e VAOLZCORDOV:
& ;s':.','. :

i e I Bl

R St e

: o~ / y AL
Lm"‘", » N s L,
) 4 e A "‘h,g
3 'ZutﬂUS[GiThsNaliunalMﬂ:;anln:\:l Boundaros Dataran, JDEP

49



FIGURE 2(a)

NOAA DETAILED LOCATION CHART 16700

BLUE GREEN ENTERPRISES LLC
SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA
March 10, 2020

’ FIGURE 2(a)
NOAA Detailed Location Chart

Blue Green Enterprises LLC

{ Simpson Bay; PWS, Alaska

March 10, 2020

% - 1 4—./%-’1 * ADF&GINOAAOfﬁceo!CunISurvuy {:_‘I':“'

NOAA CHART 16700 / Scale 1”: 600’
Aquatic Farm Site (red rectangle 590'x 1600)
Latitude & Longitude of corners (DDM) degrees
decimal minutes:

NE: 60 38.288N / 145 51.661W

NW: 60 38.382N / 145 51.767W

SE: 60 38.149N / 145 52,117W

SW: 60 38.234N / 145 52.230W

Permitted Oyster Farms (green rectangles)

50



NOAA DETAILED LOCATION CHART 16700

PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA

FIGURE 2(b)

BLUE GREEN ENTERPRISES LLC
SIMPSON BAY

March 10, 2020

Search

S P Se— [ 5

| § L —

L8

Permit # o1 locatiol | Q }7 2
—J

T

NOAA CHART 16700 / Scale 1”: 0.3 nm
Aquatic Farm Site (red rectangle 590'x 1600’)
Latitude & Longitude of corners (DDM)

degrees decimal minutes:
NE: 60 38.288N / 145 51.661W
NW: 60 38.382N / 145 51.767W

4 SE: 60 38.149N / 145 52.117W

SW: 60 38.234N / 145 52.230W

Permitted Oyster Farms (green rectangles)

| P 4 " =

FIGURE 2(b) -
NOAA Detailed Location Chart
Blue Green Enterprises LLC
Simpson Bay; PWS, Alaska
March 10, 2020

¢ 510 i
2 : < --‘{-.1‘;
A?E&‘G]N‘;)N\Oﬂlu of Coast Survey ok A

51



FIGURE 3
AQUATIC FARM SITE PLAN MAP
OVERHEAD VIEW OF AREA IN BAY

BLUE GREEN ENTERPRISES LLC
SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA
February 7, 2020

72 | Farnoug

MV'P !/ (
3 3 AT ifons _ !

R

MvD

e —t—

- @l ACREPARCEL .
() ARRAAYS oF Hoo'x 150!

16 Hoo' L orglines eatty (zm;7

lD’{CPﬁV"tHuﬂ S llv\ff
Fiqre¢ Ha ~-Ub 5"‘““30%

52



FIGURE 4(a)
AQUATIC FARM SITE PLAN
DETAILS OF PARCEL AND IN-WATER STRUCTURES

BLUE GREEN ENTERPRISES LLC
SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA

February 7, 2050
{

gy {5"?0‘ s ]
to-t— 58— 304~ S+ 30+ 158 uo—I@D)
1!'},‘0f iy
e T
| "
—J'
| 7 A
—12 0 — mﬁsepamhoa oo/
TO ) e

oAt . o

__ : "
& , & (10)

® @ Hoo

}— 535—H_ —
qu"" @ ! PARLEL ToTAC SILE }coo’ X g«;o’

MIVE ARRAYS

Hoo' L x 150'w ERCH ARRAY

b LoNGUAVES EACH KRRAAY Hoo! [EANGTH EACH

\ 10! SEPARATION OF LONMGLINVES

AVCHOR + BLOYS EXPULAINVEY 1IN FIGURE Hb

53



FIGURE 4(b)
AQUATIC FARM SITE PLAN MAP
SINGLE LONGLINE ARRAY CONFIGURATION
OVERHEAD VIEW OF DESIGN

BLUE GREEN ENTERPRISES LLC
SIMPSON BAY
PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA
February 7, 2020

e

{
{ - ﬁb
& weoRIVE
— ______r—_ - %t(z;\;tr P / B@C)f' |
¢ oY F— e ] -—
BuoY LV . \ ?‘ j{

2000 LB
Biit - AMEHCR.

ljeo

AU
L

DANFoRTH ANCHOR
(16) GROW-OUT LONGVES

| ¢ EPARATION _
Ilj-ws:ﬂ GROW - OUT LIVE PER ARRAY N
57, 600 GREW-0UT LINVE O 9 ARRAY PARCEL

(‘-100' L EACH)

54



(uoissiwiad yum paiipow — aiejdwal suljuo 5R4QY HpaJtd)

(3135 03 10U 34n8i4)

UK

arquw 01,099

T

1994 00

< 4+ i : @

H
020¢ ‘LT Y2JelNl ‘SMd ‘Aeg uosduwis auijSuo) d|ay ‘MaiA [euOI1I9S-S50.1)
J711 sosudiajug uaauo an|g

S NSO

55



(uossiwiad yum payyipow — aiejdwa] auljuo 94ay :UpaJtd) ¢

"wioljoq o0} aujjsuo| djay wouy aduelsiq )

Isejpjoy aurn °r

*3PJIBYS O UIBYD LYdUul % 1934 £ |

"i @4nbi4 235 *Audeded uoianpoud ||ny 1e si SUS Y3 3duUo Aeuse yIea Jo yi8ua} ay}

Buiuuni saulBuo| 9T Yyum sAedse ST X 001 21eiedas g 9q ||IM 213y} Os apIm ,06S X Y1Sua| ul 0091 Aja1ewixoidde si 23)is ay] :310N
"33} 0% uonPas auySuo] 'H

‘.78 01 ,09 9p11 moj je yidap s91eMm 'O

(@) 1y31am pue Aonq 3au|)18 adepns JAulA papjow uonaful ‘(saddosp) aulf jos3u0d 2 yidap Ajod HT/S 4

*sq| +00T Jo AdueAonq uiejujew oy azis jo

(.Aonqg 13u|13,, |ea1dA3) Aonq [Auin paplow uonaafuy Jo/pue “q| +00T J0 Sunes Asuehong yum Jajawelp 8T jjeq Sulioow 3depNnS °3
32e4ns mojaq 1334 £ dia) daay 03 syd1q PIjOY 334y} JO SIYSIaMm JUBW) “g| 0T-§ °d

"@IBHINS Y1 MO[2q 133} £ puk 3uo] 1934 00 aul} Ajod d|2) papaas 9T/ D

(3se3) pus daap ay3 uo,g9T = ,Z X 18 03 (159M)

Pus mojjeys ay3 uo 07T = Z X 09 39 |[IM aulj Joyduy *(T:Z Jo adods 10y) z Aq pajdijnwi | os swoyiey T 0} 0T S! 93Is 1e yidaq 10N
",2Ul| qesd 3upy,, Ajod % 03 3 3q |im dul Joipuy °g

(30019 uawad *q| 000Z pue Ja8ne ‘1oydue adAy yuojueq *qj 00€) Suioowy 'y

56



57

(uoissiwad yum payipow — ajejdwial auljuo Dig4ay Hpald) €

uo[as auljuo] djay 001 a
sAong a>epns yum aulSuoj dipy o)
Aonq j33u|12 10 Sulio0A g

Aonq j0uji8 Jo Suuocopy v

(a1e2s 01 10U)

aulj3uoq djay] JeSns uedse|y M3IA ueld - Suimeaq pajierag *qs 94n3814



(uoissiuwiad ym payipow — a3e|dwal suljuo 54V :NpauD)

ydus| L °a
¥ouq pajoy-€ Jo dooj Ajod ,9T/S perouy Yum 1a3onq juied uojjes ¥ woJ} 1ysiom Juawad "q| 0T D

pua yoea uo adou Ajod ,9T/S Jo 10Uy g 24n81y pue ,Jaysem a|puids 131sqo|,, e yum adid oad T 'g
Aong1aujjio v

¥

—~
ra

Jaddoup auy jos3u0d Yidap djay uo sjielaq - Suimeiq pajieraq 75 24nSi4

14

58



(uoissiwuad Yy payipow — a1e|dwia] auljuo DR4AY :Hpai)) §

20|q JuUaWd *q] 000Z Al1ewixosdde
pue adA3 yuojueq "q| 00f :Jo0yduy

weyd
paziueAled ,p/€ Jo 0T :uieyd

adoas 1:z 10} JojEM

mo| Je Yidap xg sjuasaidas 3Su3| auyy

(9us jo spua daap 01 mojleys) 89T - ,OZT JO
~2Ul] ge.d 3uny,, Ajod 3% 03 ,2/T :aul) Joyduy

Aongq j1au3 Jo Suoow
Muelongq -q| +00T :Aong

*suoneayidads apjae) 1@ Joyoue pue uoizein3dipuod Yyim waysis Suoyduy - Suimelq pajierag "ps aindi4

59



BIRCH HORTON BITTNER & CHEROT
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

MEMORANDUM
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION

TO: CORDOVA CITY COUNCIL
HELEN HOWARTH, CITY MANAGER
FROM: HOLLY C. WELLS; MICHAEL J. SCHWARZ
RE: ALASKA REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX COMMISSION

CLIENT: CITY OF CORDOVA
FILE NO.: 401,777.261

DATE: MARCH 11, 2020

A. INTRODUCTION

As a member of the Remote Sellers Tax Commission, the City is required to adopt
the Uniform Remote Sellers Sales Tax Code (the “Uniform Code”). To this end, proposed
Ordinance 1183 amends the Cordova Municipal Code to adopt the Uniform Code and to
amend other provisions of the Cordova Municipal Code as necessary to ensure the ability
to tax remote sales.

B. DISCUSSION

The Uniform Code is intended to govern the collection and remittance of municipal
sales tax applicable to remote or internet-based sales, and to comply with the guidance
from recent decision of the Supreme Court of the United States of America, entitled South
Dakota v. Wayfair (“Wayfair).!

The Wayfair decision sanctioned the taxation of certain remote sales where the
seller did not have a physical presence in the taxing jurisdiction (South Dakota), but had
a sufficient taxable connection to the jurisdiction in terms of volume of deliveries or gross
revenues. The Wayfair decision also provided guidance for the defensibility of a single-
level statewide administration of remote sales tax collection and remittance, including,
uniformity of rules and definition to reduce administrative and compliance costs for remote
sellers, non-retroactive application, and a safe harbor for sellers having limited sales or
transactions in the taxing jurisdiction.

1 The Wayfair decision involved an intergovernmental agreement between several
states and did not concern an intra-state intergovernmental agreement and taxing
structure.

60



The Commission adopted the Uniform Code on January 6, 2020. Under the Alaska
Intergovernmental Remote Seller Sales Tax Agreement (the “Agreement”), the City has
120 days from that date to adopt the Uniform Code “in its entirety as it pertains to
collection of sales tax[es] from remote sellers and marketplace facilitators.”

The proposed Ordinance will adopt the Uniform Code, and authorize the
Commission to administer remote sales tax collection and remittance on behalf of the City
under the guidance provided in the Wayfair decision. Failing to adopt a uniform,
streamlined, remote seller sales tax code will jeopardize the ability of the City to collect
tax on remote sales.

The proposed Ordinance amends current Code provisions to ensure uniform
application of the City’s sales tax provisions to remote sellers. The proposed Ordinance
also changes general references in the Uniform Code from member “taxing jurisdictions”
to the “City”. On March 9, 2020 we contacted the Commission and confirmed that under
the Agreement it is permissible to make these kinds of changes to the Uniform Code to
tailor it to Cordova. The proposed Ordinance also repeals the interstate sales exemption,
as this exemption could be read to exempt the kinds of remote sales taxable under the
Uniform Code. See, CMC 5.40.030.F .4.

While the proposed Ordinance takes the minimum steps necessary to implement
the Uniform Code, there are additional revisions that may be needed. The Commission
strongly recommends aligning local sales tax ordinances with the Uniform Code in terms
of definitions (including supplemental definitions), penalties and fees and timing of
compliance. In the event of differences, the Commission has agreed to work with the
City, and other signatories to the Agreement, to align the municipal code with the Uniform
Remote Sellers Sales Tax Code. It is our hope that the Commission will provide the City
with resources and guidance at no cost to the City, saving the City legal fees associated
with the changes. If, however, the Remote Sellers Tax Commission is unable to assist
the City at no or very low cost, we are prepared to propose a follow-up ordinance that
makes all the necessary revisions.

The Commission may allow a grace period of up to one year to resolve “significant”
differences, meaning the differences do not necessarily need to be definitively resolved
prior to adoption of the Uniform Code. However, expeditious resolution of these matters
will help to avoid future legal challenges. In order to assist the City Manager in her
meetings with the Commission regarding potential inconsistencies in the City Code
versus the Uniform Code, we prepared a chart identifying all the defined terms in the CMC
Sales Tax Ordinance and comparing those to the Uniform Code. Differences in the
definitions should be discussed with the Commission to determine whether the
differences are “significant” and whether to revise the definitions in the Sales Tax
Ordinance to align them with the Uniform Code, or to retain its existing definitions.

The Remote Sellers Tax Commission created several supplemental definitions,
which are intended to align sales tax exemptions with the Uniform Code (to create
uniformity of definitions). Some of the Uniform Code’s supplemental definitions would
appear to apply (e.g., construction materials, food stamps, insurance, childcare). There

61



are other supplemental definition terms (e.g., aircraft charter services, medical services,
nonprofit organization, funeral expenses, travel agency, medical equipment and supplies
and prescriptions), which could be used to modify some of the exemption language in the
existing Code. The City will need to decide which supplemental definitions, if any, it would
like to incorporate. This matter should be discussed with the Commission as well.

Finally, we note that the timing of refunds and protests, and kinds of protests
permitted, are different between the Sales Tax Ordinance and the Uniform Code, as are
the document retention policies. Similarly, the penalties (and kinds of penalties) for
violation differ, as do the applicable interest rates. These differences should be reviewed
with the Commission in light of the desire to create uniformity, and to minimize the
potential for challenges.

C. CONCLUSION

As the City goes through the process of adopting the Uniform Code, we also
recommend that the City revisit its general sales taxes provisions. The majority of these
provisions were adopted almost twenty years ago and may not reflect Council’s current
goals and objectives in the sales tax arena.

62



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA
ORDINANCE 1183

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA,
ADOPTING CORDOVA MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 5.42 ALASKA REMOTE SELLER
SALES TAX CODE INCLUDING COMMON DEFINITIONS, AND AMENDING CMC
5.40.030(F) TO REPEAL THE EXEMPTION FOR INTERSTATE SALES FOUND IN CMC
5.40.030(F)(4)

WHEREAS, the inability to effectively collect sales tax on sales operty, products or services
transferred or delivered into Alaska, is seriously eroding the sales se of communities, causing
revenue losses and imminent harm to residents through the lo funding for local public
services and infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the harm from the loss of revenue is e se the State has
no income tax, and sales tax revenues are one of th i
by local governments; and

WHEREAS, the failure to collect sales tax on remote sales es market distortions by creating an
unfair tax advantage for businesses that li eir physical prese the taxing jurisdictions but still
sell goods and services to consumers, which bgx €

and

WHEREAS, the failure i ation of incentives for businesses to
avoid a physical preseng [ i i unities, resulting in fewer jobs and
increasing the share o, 5 ¢ consumers whogbuy from competitors with a physical presence in

the state and its cities; and

ho make a substantial number of deliveries into or have large gross
nsively from the Alaska market, affecting the economy as well as local

and burden local transportation systems, emergency and police services, waste disposal, utilities and
other infrastructure and services; and

WHEREAS, given modern computing and software options, it is neither unusually difficult nor
burdensome for remote sellers to collect and remit sales taxes associated with sales into Alaska taxing
jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, due to the recent decision by the United States Supreme Court and the lack of a state

Ordinance 1183
Page 1 of 20



sales tax it is appropriate for the municipalities to collectively amend their sales tax codes to account for
remote sellers who do not have a physical presence either in the State of Alaska or in a specific taxing
jurisdiction, but do have a taxable connection with the State of Alaska or taxing jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, amending local sales tax codes, including the Cordova Municipal Code, reflects the
2018 Supreme Court “Wayfair” decision to allow for the application of the taxing jurisdiction’s sales
tax code requirements to sellers without a physical presence in the State of Alaska or taxing jurisdiction;
and

Cordova City Council; and

WHEREAS, under the te 0 aiptain membership in the Commission,

providing 4
retroactive apphicati e a sdafe harbor to those who transact limited sales in Alaska; and

NOW, THEREFORE, it is ordained as follows:

Section 1. Title 5 of the Cordova Municipal Code is hereby amended by adopting Chapter 5.42 to
read as follows:

Chapter 5.42 - ALASKA REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX CODE
5.42.010 - Interpretation.

Ordinance 1183
Page 2 of 20



A. In order to prevent evasion of the sales taxes and to aid in its administration, it is presumed that
all sales and services by a person or entity engaging in business in the City are subject to the sales
tax, including sales by a remote seller or marketplace facilitator.

B. The application of the tax levied under this Chapter shall be broadly construed and shall favor
inclusion rather than exclusion. In the event that a provision in this Chapter is inconsistent or
conflicts with a provision elsewhere in this Code, this chapter shall govern.

C. Exemptions from the tax levied under this Chapter or from the taxing jurisdiction shall be
narrowly construed against the claimant and allowed only when such exemption clearly falls
within an exemption defined in this Chapter or elsewhere in the Co

D. The scope of this Chapter shall apply to remote sellers or m
products or services to the City.

place* facilitators delivering

5.42.020 - Title to Collected Sales Tax.
Upon collection by the remote seller or marketplace facili
Commission for remittance to the City. The remote selle
tax to the Commission on behalf of the City, from
and is accountable to the Commission and the City.

les tax vests in the
its collected sales
r the City

5.42.030 — Imposition — Rate.
A. A tax equal to six percent of the sale¥psice i i ote sales equal to or more than
twenty cents within the City, to the f

B. The applicable tax shall be added to thasales P
C. ; i roducts sold within the City or

es placement of a single order with multiple deliveries made at
t are separately invoiced, the applicable sales tax shall be collected on
each separatély invoicgd delivery, calculated at the sales tax rate in effect, and with the cap
applied, at the fithe original sale or the date the service is rendered.

5.42.040. — Obligation4o Collect Tax - Threshold Criteria.

A. Any remote seller or marketplace facilitator must collect and remit sales tax in compliance with
all applicable procedures and requirements of law, provided the remote seller or marketplace
facilitator has met one of the following criteria (the “Threshold Criteria” in the previous calendar
year:

1. The remote seller’s statewide gross sales, including the seller’s marketplace facilitator’s
statewide gross sales, from the sale(s) of property, products or services delivered into the
state meets or exceeds one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000); or

Ordinance 1183
Page 3 of 20



2. The remote seller, including the seller’s marketplace facilitator, sold property, products, or
services delivered into the state in two hundred (200) or more separate transactions.
B. For purposes of determining whether the Threshold Criteria are met, remote sellers or
marketplace facilitators shall include all gross sales, from all sales of goods, property, products,
or services rendered within the State of Alaska.

5.42.050. — No Retroactive Application.
The obligations to collect and remit sales tax required by this Chapter are applicable upon the effective
date of the Ordinance adopting this Chapter and no tax shall be retroactive

5.42.060 — Payment and Collection.
Pursuant to this Chapter, taxes imposed shall be due and paid r to the remote seller or
marketplace facilitator at the time of the sale of property or produ€g or date ice is rendered, or with
respect to credit transactions, at the time of collection.
marketplace facilitator to collect the taxes from the bu st for the City.

1e remote seller or marketplace facilitator, the primary address, and the
primary sa ax contagbhame and corresponding title. The failure of the Commission to confirm
registration d@ ieve the remote seller or marketplace facilitator of its duty to collect and
remit sales tax.
E. Each business efitity shall have a sales tax registration under the advertised name of that entity.
F. The sales tax certificate is non-assignable and non-transferable.

5.42.80 -Tax Filing Schedule.
A. All remote sellers or marketplace facilitators subject to this Chapter shall file a return on a form
or in a format prescribed by the Commission and shall pay the tax due.
B. Filing of sales tax returns are due monthly; quarterly filing is optional upon application and
approval by the Commission, consistent with the code of the local jurisdiction.

Ordinance 1183
Page 4 of 20



C. A remote seller or marketplace facilitator who has filed a sales tax return will be presumed to be
making sales in successive periods unless the remote seller or marketplace facilitator files a return
showing a termination or sale of the business in accordance with this Chapter.

D. The completed and executed return, together with the remittance in full for the tax due, shall be
transmitted to and must be received by the Commission on or before midnight Alaska Standard
Time on the due date. Monthly returns are due the last day of the immediate subsequent month.
Quarterly returns are due as follows:

Quarter 1 (January — March) April 30

Quarter 2 (April — June) July 31
Quarter 3 (July — September) October 31
Quarter 4 (October — December) January

E. If the last day of the month following the end of the filin i on a Saturday, Sunday or
federal or Alaska state holiday, the due date will he next business day
immediately following.

F. Any remote seller or marketplace facilitator holdi
tax return even though no tax may be due.

shall file a sales
isgdue. If the

remote seller or marketplace facilitator intends to i shall be filed
reflecting no sales and a confirmation of the intent t e doing business and shall continue
to do so each filing period until the entity ceases doi iness or sells the business. If the

business, a final return shall be

¥to comply with the provisions of this Chapter
erly filing has been chosen, file and transmit
such time as they have demonstrated to the

ed sales and purchases. Documentation for exempted sales should
include thénun exemption authorization card presented by the buyer at the time of the

This documentation shall be made available to the Commission upon request. Failure to provide
such documentation may invalidate that portion of the claim of exemption for which no
documentation is provided.

5.42.090 - Estimated Tax.
A. Inthe event the Commission is unable to ascertain the tax due from a remote seller or marketplace
facilitator by reason of the failure of the remote seller or marketplace facilitator to keep accurate
books, allow inspection, or file a return, or by reason of the remote seller or marketplace

Ordinance 1183
Page 5 of 20



facilitator filing a false or inaccurate return, the Commission may make an estimate of the tax
due based on any evidence in their possession.

B. Sales taxes may also be estimated, based on any information available, whenever the
Commission has reasonable cause to believe that any information on a sales tax return is not
accurate.

C. A remote seller’s or marketplace facilitator’s tax liability under this Chapter may be determined
and assessed for a period of six (6) years after the date the return was filed or due to be filed with
the Commission. No civil action for the collection of such tax may be commenced after the
expiration of the six- (6-) year period except an action for taxes, p ies and interest due from
those filing periods that are the subject of a written demand or ssment made within the six-
(6-) year period, unless the remote seller or marketplace facili waives the protection of this

section.

D. The Commission shall notify the remote seller or mg r, in writing, that the
Commission has estimated the amount of sales e remote seller or
marketplace facilitator. The Commission sh mote seller or
marketplace facilitator by delivering the noti acilitator’s
place of business, or by mailing the notice by & ested, to the
remote seller’s or marketplace facilitator’s last k ailing address. A remote seller or
marketplace facilitator who refuseg the certified mail Willabe considered to have accepted the

certified mail for purposes of servicg
E. The Commission’s estimate of the 2 sales tax that
marketplace facilitator shall become a ination of the’amount that is due unless the
remote seller or marketplace facilitator, hi galendar days after service of notice of
the estimated tax:
1. Files a comp

return for” the delinquent periods supported by
a full remittance of all taxes, interest, penalties,

remofe seller or marketplace facilitator is in error;
debt is erroneous due to a clerical error (and the nature and extent of

F. The amount of €ales tax finally determined to be due under this section shall bear interest and
penalty from the date that the sales tax originally was due, plus an additional civil penalty of fifty
dollars ($50) for each calendar month or partial month for which the amount of sales tax that is
due has been determined.

5.42.100 - Returns - Filing Contents.
A. Every remote seller or marketplace facilitator required by this chapter to collect sales tax shall
file with the Commission upon forms furnished by the Commission a return setting forth the

Ordinance 1183
Page 6 of 20



following information with totals rounded to the nearest dollar:

1. Gross sales;

2. The nontaxable portions separately stating the amount of sales revenue attributable to each
class of exemption;

3. Computation of taxes to be remitted;

4. Calculated discount (if applicable) based on taxing jurisdiction’s code; and

5. Such other information as may be required by the Commission.

B. Each tax return remitted by a remote seller or marketplace facilitator shall be signed (digital or
otherwise) by a responsible individual who shall attest to the com ess and accuracy of the
information on the tax return.

C. The Commission reserves the right to reject a filed retu failure to comply with the
requirements of this Chapter for up to three (3) months fr: filing. The Commission
shall give written notice to a remote seller or mark ili at a return has been
rejected, including the reason for the rejection.

5.42.110 — Refunds.
A. Upon request from a buyer or remote seller or
provide a determination of correct tax rate and amo

of an overpayment of taxes, the remote seller or marke

and amend any returns accordingly.

B. If the claimant is a remote seller or d ili ax refund is owed to any
buyer, the remote seller or marketplad i he Commission approves, a
refund plan to all affected buyers.

C. The taxing jurisdictionsps st’a refund directly from the taxing
jurisdiction.

cilitator the Cogmmission shall
1cable to the transaction. In the case
facilitator shall process the refund

B. The Commis
otherwise) whe
rejection.

C. The Commission may adjust a return for a remote seller or marketplace facilitator if, after
investigation, the Commission determines the figure included in the original returns are incorrect;
and the Commission adjusts the return within two (2) years of the original due date for the return.

D. A remote seller or marketplace facilitator may file a supplemental sales tax return, with
supporting documentation, and the Commission may accept the supplemental return, but only in
the following circumstances:

1. The remote seller or marketplace facilitator provides a written justification for requesting

notify the remote seller or marketplace facilitator in writing (by email or
it accepts or rejects an amended return, including the reasons for any

Ordinance 1183
Page 7 of 20



approval of the supplemental return; and
2. The remote seller or marketplace facilitator agrees to submit to an audit upon request of the
Commission.

5.42.130. — Extension of Time to File Tax Return.
A. Upon written application of a remote seller or marketplace facilitator, stating the reasons therefor,
the Commission may extend the time to file a sales tax return but only if the Commission finds

each of the following:
1. For reasons beyond the remote seller’s or marketplace facilitato@s,control, the remote seller
or marketplace facilitator has been unable to maintain in a ndition the books and
records that contain the information required to complete

upon the remote seller or marketplace facilitator;
3. The remote seller or marketplace facilitator has lem that caused the

marketplace facilitator agrees to proceed

4. At the time of the application, the remot€ se ili i delinquent in
filing any other sales tax return, in remitting s o the Commissiorf or otherwise in
violation of this chapter;

5. No such extension shall be mad&fie i isting delinquencies.

5.42.140 — Audits.
A. i with the Commission, who is

g. The purpése of such an audit is to examine the
etplace facilitator in order to determine whether

seller or marketplaee facilitator must furnish, any reasonable information deemed necessary for
a correct compugation of the tax.

E. The Commission may adjust a return for a remote seller or marketplace facilitator if, after
investigation or audit, the Commission determines that the figures included in the original return
are incorrect, and that additional sales taxes are due; and the Commission adjusts the return within
two (2) years of the original due date for the return.

F. For the purpose of ascertaining the correctness of a return or the amount of taxes owed when a
return has not been filed, the Commission may conduct investigations, hearings and audits and
may examine any relevant books, papers, statements, memoranda, records, accounts or other

Ordinance 1183
Page 8 of 20



writings of any remote seller or marketplace facilitator at any reasonable hour on the premises of
the remote seller or marketplace facilitator and may require the attendance of any officer or
employee of the remote seller or marketplace facilitator. Upon written demand by the
Commission, the remote seller or marketplace facilitator shall present for examination, in the
office of the Commission, such books, papers, statements, memoranda, records, accounts and
other written material as may be set out in the demand unless the Commission and the person
upon whom the demand is made agree to presentation of such materials at a different place.

G. The Commission may issue subpoenas to compel attendance or to require production of relevant
books, papers, records or memoranda. If any remote seller or mar ace facilitator refuses to
obey any such subpoena, the Commissioner may refer the matt the €ommission’s attorney
for an application to the superior court for an order requiri emote seller or marketplace
facilitator to comply therewith.

H. Any remote seller, marketplace facilitator, or person, engaged in
unwilling to submit their records to the Commissio
all necessary expenses incurred for the examinad
outside the Commission.

I. After the completion of a sales tax audit, the re
owner’s address of record.

J. In the event the Commission, upop
dollars ($500) in additional sales ta

ess who is unable or
he Commission for

and inspection of the ords maintained

it will be sent)to the business

discovers more than five hundred
marketplace facilitator resulting

completion of an
om a remote se

from a remote seller’s or marketplace report sales and taxes due
thereupon, the remote seller or marketpla esponsibility for the full cost
of the audit. The audit fee assessment interest and penalties applicable to

amounts deemed to b iquent by the issi ime of the conclusion of the audit.

not previously cénducted or a more formal audit, if an estimation audit was previously performed.

C. The Commission shall make a final written determination on the remote seller's or marketplace
facilitator’s protest and mail a copy of the determination to the remote seller or marketplace
facilitator.

D. If a written protest is not filed within thirty days of the date of the notice of estimated tax or the
result of a review, audit or examination, then the estimated tax, review, audit or examination
result shall be final, due and payable to the Commission.

Ordinance 1183
Page 9 of 20



5.42.160 — Penalties and Interest for Late Filing.

A.

B.
C.

A late filing fee of twenty-five dollars per month (or quarter) shall be added to all late-filed sales
tax reports in addition to interest and penalties.

Delinquent sales tax bear interest at the rate of fifteen percent (15%) per annum until paid.

In addition, delinquent sales tax shall be subject to an additional penalty of five percent, or
fraction thereof, until a total of twenty percent of delinquent tax has been reached. The penalty
does not bear interest.

Fees, penalties and interest shall be assessed and collected in the same manner as the tax is
assessed and collected, and applied first to fees, penalties and inte second to past due sales
tax.

The filing of an incomplete return, or the failure to remit all
no return.
A penalty assessed under this section for the delinque

all be treated as the filing of

be granted more than one (1) waiver of penalty un i§’subjection in any one calendar year.
axing jurisdiction, in writing.

not be eligible to enter into a repayment plan with
ace facilitator has defaulted on a repayment plan

1ly installments over a period not to exceed two (2) years.
teen (15%) percent per annum shall accrue on the principal sum due.

is executed op@ccruing during the term of the repayment plan.

4. If the remoté€ seller or marketplace facilitator is a corporation or a limited liability entity the
remote seller or marketplace facilitator agrees to provide a personal guarantee of the
obligations under the repayment plan.

5. The remote seller or marketplace facilitator agrees to pay all future tax bills in accordance
with the provisions of this chapter.

6. The remote seller or marketplace facilitator agrees to provide a security interest in the form
of a sales tax lien for the entire unpaid balance of the promissory note to be recorded by the
Commission at the time the repayment plan is signed. The remote seller or marketplace

Ordinance 1183
Page 10 of 20

72



facilitator shall be responsible for the cost of recording the tax lien.

D. If aremote seller or marketplace facilitator fails to pay two (2) or more payments as required by
the repayment plan agreement, the remote seller or marketplace facilitator shall be in default and
the entire amount owed at the time of default shall become immediately due. The Commission
will send the remote seller or marketplace facilitator a notice of default. The Commission may
immediately foreclose on the sales tax lien or take any other remedy available under the law.

5.42.180 — Remote Seller or Marketplace Facilitator Record Retention.
Remote sellers or marketplace facilitator shall keep and preserve suitable
such other books or accounts as may be necessary to determine the amo f tax Which the remote seller
or marketplace facilitator is obliged to collect. Remote sellers or m ace facilitator shall preserve
suitable records of sales for a period of six (6) years from the dat reporting such sales, and
shall preserve for a period of six (6) years all invoices of goo purchased for resale,
and all such other books, invoices and records as may be ermine the amount
of taxes which the remote seller or marketplace facilitat i his chapter.

ds of all sales made and

5.42.190 - Cessation or Transfer of Business.
A. A remote seller or marketplace facilitator who sells, onveys, forfeits, transfers or assigns

r secured party, shall make a final

status of the remo gtor’s sales tax account to the named buyer or
assignee.

otice; the Commission shall have sixty (60) days in which to perform

assess sales tax liability against the seller of the business. If the notice
is not mai (10) business days before the sale is completed, the Commission shall
have twelve hs from the later of the completion of the sale or the Commission’s
knowledge of thei@ompletion of the sale within which to begin a final sales tax audit and assess
sales tax liabilify against the seller of the business. The Commission may also initiate an
estimated assessment if the requirements for such an assessment exist.

G. A person acquiring any interest of a remote seller or marketplace facilitator in a business required
to collect the tax under this chapter assumes the liability of the remote seller or marketplace
facilitator for all taxes due the Commission, whether current or delinquent, whether known to the
Commission or discovered later, and for all interest, penalties, costs and charges on such taxes.

H. Before the effective date of the transfer, the transferee of a business shall obtain from the
Commission an estimate of the delinquent sales tax, penalty and interest, if any, owed by the

Ordinance 1183
Page 11 of 20



remote seller or marketplace facilitator as of the date of the transfer, and shall withhold that

amount from the consideration payable for the transfer, until the remote seller or marketplace

facilitator has produced a receipt from the Commission showing that all tax obligations imposed
by this chapter have been paid. A transferee that fails to withhold the amount required under this
subsection shall be liable to the Commission and taxing jurisdiction for the lesser of the amount
of delinquent sales tax, penalty and interest due from the remote seller or marketplace facilitator
as of the date of transfer, and the amount that the transferee was required to withhold.

I. In this section, the term “transfer” includes the following:

1. A change in voting control, or in more than fifty (50) percent
remote seller or marketplace facilitator that is a corporati
partnership; or

2. A sale of substantially all the assets used in the busin ote seller or marketplace
facilitator; or

ownership interest in a
imited liability company or

3. The initiation of a lease, management agreeme der which another
person becomes entitled to the remote seller’ ss receipts from
sales, rentals or services.

J.  Subsection H of this section shall not apply to an i i rship interest
in the ongoing business as a result of the forec a lien that has priority over the
Commission’s sales tax lien.

K. Upon termination, dissolution or ab iness, any officer having control
or supervision of sales tax funds colle onsibility for the filing of

returns or the payment of sales tax funds 12 y liable for any unpaid taxes,
officer willfully fails to pay or

n thirty (30) day rmination. If a final return and settlement are not received

and settleme 3t been made, for a maximum of six (6) additional periods.
5.42.200 - Use of Information on Tax Returns.

A. Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, all returns, reports and information required to be
filed with the Commission under this Code, and all information contained therein, shall be kept
confidential and shall be subject to inspection only by:

1. Employees and agents of the Commission and City whose job responsibilities are directly
related to such returns, reports and information;

2. The person supplying such returns, reports and information; and

3. Persons authorized in writing by the person supplying such returns, reports and information.

Ordinance 1183
Page 12 of 20



B. The Commission will release information described in subsection A of this section pursuant to
subpoena, order of a court or administrative agency of competent jurisdiction, and where
otherwise required by law to do so.

C. Notwithstanding subsection A of this section, the following information is available for public
inspection:

1. The name and address of sellers;

2. Whether a business is registered to collect taxes under this chapter;

3. The name and address of businesses that are sixty (60) days or more delinquent in filing
returns and/or in remitting sales tax, or both filing returns and itting sales tax; and, if so
delinquent, the amount of estimated sales tax due, and the n er of returns not filed.

D. The Commission may provide the public statistical informati ated to sales tax collections,

is disclosed.
E. Nothing contained in this section shall be construe.

duly authorized representative, of a copy of any, nor to pr0h1b1t
the publication of statistics so classified as ar buyers,
remote sellers, or marketplace facilitators, nor ibi ishi information on a

reciprocal basis to other agencies or political sub i e state or the United States
concerned with the enforcement of tax laws.

F. Nothing contained in this sectio ohibit the disclosure through
enforcement action proceedings or byAp n of the name, estimated
balance due, and current status of pa emote seller or marketplace

facﬂltator or agent of any remote seller g ilitator required to collect sales taxes
) and/or remit in full all sales taxes

disclosure of the re arketplace facilitator as otherwise provided in
this Chapter

etplace facilitator that fails to file a sales tax return or remit sales tax
when due, in add to any other liability imposed by this Chapter, shall pay to the Commission
all costs incurr€éd by the Commission to determine the amount of the remote seller’s or
marketplace facilitator’s liability or to collect the sales tax, including, without limitation,
reviewing and auditing the remote seller’s or marketplace facilitator’s business records,
collection agency fees, and actual reasonable attorney’s fees.

B. A person who causes or permits a corporation of which the person is an officer or director, a
limited liability company of which the person is a member or manager, or a partnership of which
the person is a partner, to fail to collect sales tax or to remit sales tax to the Commission as
required by this Chapter shall be liable to the Commission for the amount that should have been

Ordinance 1183
Page 13 of 20



collected or remitted, plus any applicable interest and penalty.

C. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, and whether or not the Commission initiates an audit
or other tax collection procedure, the Commission may bring a declaratory judgment action
against a remote seller or marketplace facilitator believed to meet the criteria of to establish that
the obligation to remit sales tax is applicable and valid under local, state and federal law. The
action shall be brought in the judicial district of the taxing jurisdiction.

D. The Commission may cause a sales tax lien to be filed and recorded against all real and personal
property of a remote seller or marketplace facilitator where the remote seller or marketplace
facilitator has:

1. Failed to file sales tax returns for two (2) consecutive fili

Chapter; or
2. Failed within sixty (60) days of the end of the filin which taxes were due to
either (a) remit all amounts due or (b) to enter into ase greement as provided

in this Chapter.
3. Prior to filing a sales tax lien, the Commissi
to be mailed to the last known addres
facilitator.

to:
1. Enjoin a violation of this Chap

violation or threatened violation,
2. Collect delinquent sales tax, penal
estimating the amount of sales tax d
. Foreclose a record 3

or negligently provides false information when applying for a

¢ subject to a penalty of five hundred dollars ($500).

D. Any remote arketplace facilitator who fails to file a return by the due date required
under this chapteéfyregardless of whether any taxes were due for the reporting period for which
the return was required, shall be subject to a penalty of twenty-five dollars ($25) for the first sales
tax return not timely filed. The filing of an incomplete return shall be treated as the filing of no
return.

E. A remote seller or marketplace facilitator who fails or refuses to produce requested records or to
allow inspection of their books and records shall pay to the Commission a penalty equal to three
(3) times any deficiency found or estimated by the Commission with a minimum penalty of five
hundred dollars ($500).

F. A remote seller or marketplace facilitator who falsifies or misrepresents any record filed with the

Ordinance 1183
Page 14 of 20



Commission is guilty of an infraction and subject to a penalty of five hundred dollars ($500) per
record.

G. Misuse of an exemption card is a violation and subject to a penalty of fifty dollars ($50) per
incident of misuse;

H. Nothing in this chapter shall be construed as preventing the Commission from filing and
maintaining an action at law to recover any taxes, penalties, interest and/or fees due from a remote
seller or marketplace facilitator. The Commission may also recover attorney’s fees in any action
against a delinquent remote seller or marketplace facilitator.

5.42.230 — Remote Sellers with a Physical Presence in the Taxing J iction.
A. Sellers with a physical presence in a taxing jurisdiction an ote or internet-based sales
shall report, remit, and comply with standards, incl authority, of the taxing
jurisdiction.

B. Sellers with a physical presence in a taxing jurisdi e or internet-based

C also have remote or internet-based

ictions shall report and remit those

use an electronic database of state addresses that is certified by the
bsection © of this section to determine the jurisdictions to which tax

certified by thef€Ommission pursuant to subsection (C) of this section to determine the
jurisdictions to #hich tax is owed shall be held harmless for any tax, charge, or fee liability to
any taxing jurisdiction that otherwise would be due solely as a result of an error or omission in
the database.

C. Any electronic database provider may apply to the Commission to be certified for use by remote
sellers or marketplace facilitators pursuant to this section. Such certification shall be valid for
three (3) years. In order to be certified, an electronic database provider shall have a database that
satisfies the following criteria:

1. The database shall designate each address in the state, including, to the extent practicable,

Ordinance 1183
Page 15 of 20

77



any multiple postal address applicable to one location and the taxing jurisdictions that have
the authority to impose a tax on purchases made by purchasers at each address in the state.
2. The information contained in the electronic database shall be updated as necessary and
maintained in an accurate condition. In order to keep the database accurate, the database
provider shall provide a convenient method for taxing jurisdictions that may be affected by
the use of the database to inform the provider of apparent errors in the database. The provider
shall have a process in place to promptly correct any errors brought to the provider’s attention.

5.42.250 — Definitions.
For purposes of this Chapter, the following definitions shall ap

“Buyer or purchaser” means a person to whom a sale of prop ct is made or to whom a

service is furnished.

ote Sales Tax Comm
aska, and deleg

“Commission” means the Alaska Intergovernmental
Agreement between local government taxing jurisdi
authority.

established by
collection

“Delivered electronically” means delivered to the purchase eans other than tangible storage

media.

“Drug” means a compound, substance or prepé [ : of a compound, substance or

preparation, other than “food and food ingredie ents” or “alcoholic beverages:”
A. Recognized in the offigi i arnda i 1al Homeopathic Pharmacopoeia of

sale, where the‘property sold is consumed in the manufacturing process of, or becomes an
ingredient or component part of, a product manufactured for sale by the manufacturer.

C. Sale of personal property as construction material to a licensed building contractor where the
property sold becomes part of the permanent structure.

“Marketplace Facilitator’” means a person that contracts with remote sellers to facilitate for
consideration, regardless of whether deducted as fees from the transaction, the sale of the seller's property
or services through a physical or electronic marketplace operated by the person, and engages:

(a) Directly or indirectly, through one or more affiliated persons in any of the following:

Ordinance 1183
Page 16 of 20



(i) Transmitting or otherwise communicating the offer or acceptance between the buyer and

seller;

(i) Owning or operating the infrastructure, electronic or physical, or technology that brings

buyers and remote sellers together;

(ii1) Providing a virtual currency that buyers are allowed or required to use to purchase products

from the remote seller; or

(iv) Software development or research and development activities related to any of the activities

described in (b) of this subsection (3), if such activities are directly related to a physical or

electronic marketplace operated by the person or an affiliated pers
(b) In any of the following activities with respect to the seller's product

(1) Payment processing services;

(i1) Fulfillment or storage services;

(111) Listing products for sale;

(iv) Setting prices;

(v) Branding sales as those of the marketplace f

(vi) Order taking;

(vii) Advertising or promotion; or

(viii) Providing customer service or accepting or ass

1th returns or exchanges.

e Alaska Remote Sales Tax
have adopted the Remote

“Member” means a taxing jurisdiction
Intergovernmental Agreement, thereby membegl
Seller Sales Tax Code.

is a signatory

“Monthly” means occurringgg per calendar mon

within the boundagi€s of the local taxing jurisdiction;

2. Solicits busine$S or receiving orders through any employee, agent, salesman, or other
representative within the boundaries of the local taxing jurisdiction or engages in activities in this
state that are significantly associated with the seller’s ability to establish or maintain a market for
its products in this state;

3. Provides services or holds inventory within the boundaries of the local taxing jurisdiction;

4. Rents or leases property located within the boundaries of the local taxing jurisdiction.

A seller that establishes a physical presence within the local taxing jurisdiction in any calendar year will
be deemed to have a physical presence within the local taxing jurisdiction for the following calendar

Ordinance 1183
Page 17 of 20



year.

“Point of Delivery’” means the location at which a property or a product is delivered or service rendered.
A. When the product is not received or paid for by the purchaser at a business location of a remote
seller in a taxing jurisdiction, the sale is considered delivered to the location where receipt by
the purchaser (or the purchaser's recipient, designated as such by the purchaser) occurs, including
the location indicated by instructions for delivery as supplied by the purchaser (or recipient) and

as known to the seller.

B. When the product is received or paid for by a purchaser who is physi present at the business
location of a remote seller in a taxing jurisdiction the sale is congiered to*have been made in the
taxing jurisdiction where the purchaser is present even if deli f the product takes place in
another taxing jurisdiction. Such sales are reported a d directly to the taxing
jurisdiction not to the Commission.

C. For products transferred electronically, or other s ler or marketplace

“Product-Based Exemptions” means an exemption base description of the product and not
based on who purchases the product or hoy i use the product.

“Property” and “product” means includes boi seen, weighed, measured,
felt, or touched, or that is in any other manner p intangible property, anything
that is not physical in nature (i.e.; intellectual prope gnition, goodwill, trade, copyright and
patents).

“Quarter” means trip gar; January-March, April-June, July-September,

and October-December.

of the purchaser.

“Remote sales” means s of goods or services by a remote seller or marketplace facilitator.
“Remote Seller” means a seller or marketplace facilitator making sales of goods or services delivered
within the State of Alaska, without having a physical presence in a taxing jurisdiction, or conducting
business between taxing Jurisdictions, when sales are made by internet, mail order, phone or other remote
means. A marketplace facilitator shall be considered the remote seller for each sale facilitated through
its marketplace.

“Resale of Services” means sales of intermediate services to a business the charge for which will be

Ordinance 1183
Page 18 of 20



passed directly by that business to a specific buyer.

‘“‘Sale or retail sale” means any transfer of property for consideration for any purpose other than for
resale.

“Sales or Purchase price’’ means the total amount of consideration, including cash, credit, property,
products, and services, for which property, products, or services are sold, leased, or rented, valued in
money, whether received in money or otherwise, without any deduction for the following:
A. The seller's cost of the property sold;
B. The cost of materials used, labor or service cost, interest, los
the seller, all taxes imposed on the seller, and any other e
C. Charges by the seller for any services necessary to co
installation charges;
. Delivery charges;
Installation charges; and
Credit for any trade-in, as determined by

, all cOsts of transportation to
of the seller;
e, other than delivery and

mmO

“Seller” means a person making sales of property, produ rvices, or a marketplace facilitator

facilitating sales on behalf of a seller.

“Services” means all services of every manng d erformed or furnished for
compensation, and delivered electronically or
any that are rendered physically within the taxing
A. Professional servie
B. Services in
products 1

“Tax cap” mean

“Taxing jurisdiction” means a local government in Alaska that has a sales tax and is a member of the
Alaska Remote Sellers Sales Tax Commission.

“Transferred electronically” means obtained by the purchaser by means other than tangible storage
media.

Section 2. Chapter 5.40 of the Cordova Municipal Code is hereby amended by the repeal of the
exemption for interstate sales found in Section 5.40.030(F)(4) of the Cordova Municipal Code.

Ordinance 1183
Page 19 of 20



Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after its passage and publication. This
ordinance shall be enacted in accordance with Section 2.13 of the Charter of the City of Cordova,
Alaska, and published within ten (10) days after its passage.

Ist reading: March 18, 2020
2nd reading and public hearing: April 1, 2020

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15 DAY OF APRIL 2020.

ATTEST:

Sus urge MC, City Cler

Ordinance 1183
Page 20 of 20

82



“Buyer” or
“Purchaser”

“Casual,
occasional or
isolated sales or
services”

“Business”

REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX DEFINITIONS COMPARISON

Cordova Sales
Tax Ordinance

“‘means the person who, in the ordinary
meaning of the term, takes title to, takes
possession of, or rents property, or
receives services for a consideration.” **
note: CMC does not include term
“purchaser”

“‘means a sale made or service provided
by a person who is not engaged in a
business.”

“‘means and includes all activities or
acts, personal, professional or
corporate, engaged in or caused to be
engaged in, including but not limited to
receipts from advertising services,
construction, process or manufacturing
and the sale of any goods or services
upon which sales tax is required to be
paid under Section 5.40.010. The giving
or supplying of services as an employee
and the furnishing of property, services,
substances or things, by a person who
does not hold himself out as regularly
engaging in such transactions, does not
constitute business within the meaning
of this chapter.”

REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX DEFINITIONS COMPARISON

Uniform Remote Seller’'s Supplemental Definitions

Sales Tax Ordinance

“‘means a person to whom a N/A
sale of property or product is
made or to whom a service

is furnished.”
N/A N/A
N/A N/A

Page 1 of 10

83



“Sale”

Cordova Sales

Tax Ordinance

“‘means the transfer of or contract to
transfer rights in property from a seller to
a buyer or consumer for a consideration
and includes the sale of goods, renting
of property, and sale of services which
either commence or terminate within the
city, or which are in any part rendered,
supplied or provided within the city,
including the following by means of
example:

1. Local transportation for hire of
persons by common carriers, including
motor transportation, taxicab
companies, and all other means of
transportation for hire;

2. Printing or printed matter of all types,
kind and character, and other service of
printing;

3. The service of renting personal or real
property;

4. Foods, confections and all liquors,
beverages and drinks sold and
dispensed by retail stores, restaurants or
other dispensers, and sold for immediate
consumption upon the premises or
delivered or carried away from the
premises for consumption elsewhere;

REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX DEFINITIONS COMPARISON

Uniform Remote Seller’s
Sales Tax Ordinance
‘means any transfer of
property for consideration for
any purpose other than for
resale.”

Supplemental Definitions

N/A

Page 2 of 10

84



Cordova Sales Uniform Remote Seller’'s Supplemental Definitions

Tax Ordinance Sales Tax Ordinance

5. Advertising of all kinds, type and
character originating in the city;

6. Gross proceeds derived from the
operation of pinball machines,
jukeboxes, merchandise  vending
machines or amusement devices of any
kind;

7. The sale of tickets or admissions to
places of amusement, to athletic
entertainment, recreational events or
dues or fees for privilege of having
access to or the use of amusement,
entertainment, athletic or recreational
facilities;

8. The retail sale of all gas and
petroleum products;

9. The provision of electrical, telephone,
water, garbage or sewer utility services
including installation and connection
charges and fees;

10. Commissions or fees by brokers or

agents in such transactions as real
estate sales;

REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX DEFINITIONS COMPARISON Page 3 of 10



“Sale Price” or
“Purchase
Price”

Cordova Sales

Tax Ordinance

11. Services and rentals performed
partially within the city;

12. Sales, services or rentals provided
by a peddler, itinerant merchant or street
vendor; or

13. Sales or services made by a seller at
a special annual public event.”

“means the total consideration in money,
credit, rights or other property or value
expressed in terms of money, paid or
delivered by a buyer to a seller, all
without deduction on account of costs of
labor, interest, discount, delivery, taxes
or other seller's expense paid or
accrued. The sales price includes any
federal or state excise tax. Sales price
does not include the ‘trade-in’ value of a
used vehicle intended for resale taken in
trade as a credit or part payment on the
sale of a new or used article.”

REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX DEFINITIONS COMPARISON

Uniform Remote Seller’'s Supplemental Definitions

Sales Tax Ordinance

“means the total amount of N/A

consideration, including
cash, credit, property,
products, and services, for
which property, products, or
services are sold, leased, or
rented, valued in money,
whether received in money
or otherwise, without any
deduction for the following:

A. The seller's cost of the
property or product sold;

B. The cost of materials
used, labor or service cost,
interest, losses, all costs of
transportation to the seller,
all taxes imposed on the

Page 4 of 10

86



“Seller”

“Services”

Cordova Sales
Tax Ordinance

“means every person, firm or corporation
selling to buyer or consumer as agent,
broker or principal and every person,
firm  or  corporation performing
compensated services, exclusive of
services rendered as a salaried
employee or wage earner, but including
services for remuneration for which an
Alaska Business License and/or city
business license is required.”

“‘means all services of every manner and
description that are performed or
furnished for consideration, whether in

REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX DEFINITIONS COMPARISON

Uniform Remote Seller’s
Sales Tax Ordinance
seller, and any

expense of the seller;

other

C. Charges by the seller for
any services necessary to
complete the sale, other
than delivery and installation
charges;

D. Delivery charges;
E. Installation charges; and

F. Credit for any trade-in, as
determined by state law.”

‘means a person making
sales of property, products,
or services, or a marketplace
facilitator facilitating sales on
behalf of a seller.”

“‘means all services of every
manner and description,
which are performed or

Supplemental Definitions

‘means a person making
sales of property, products
or services, or a market-
place facilitator acting on
behalf of a seller.”

N/A

Page 5 of 10

87



Cordova Sales

Tax Ordinance

connection with the sales of goods or
not, but does not include the services
rendered by an employee to an
employer.”

REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX DEFINITIONS COMPARISON

Uniform Remote Seller’'s Supplemental Definitions

Sales Tax Ordinance

furnished for compensation,
and delivered electronically
or otherwise outside the
taxing  jurisdiction  (but
excluding any that are
rendered physically within
the taxing jurisdiction,
including but not limited to:

A. Professional services;

B. Services in which a sale of
property or product may be
involved, including property
or products made to order;

C. Utilities and utility
services not constituting a
sale of property or products,
including but not limited to
sewer, water, solid waste
collection  or  disposal,
electrical, telephone
services and repair, natural
gas, cable or satellite
television, and Internet
services;

D. The sale of transportation
services;

Page 6 of 10



Cordova Sales

Uniform Remote Seller’'s

Supplemental Definitions

“Special annual
public events”

“Public
accommodation
services”

Tax Ordinance

“means those events which are annually
scheduled and open to the public, such
as the Shorebird Festival and the Bidarki
Christmas Bazaar.”

“‘means providing, for consideration,
members of the public with temporary or
transient sleeping accommodations and
related services for a period of less than
thirty consecutive days in any facility,
including hotels, motels, lodges, tourist
homes, houses or courts, lodging
houses, resorts, campgrounds, inns,
rooming houses, boarding houses,
bunkhouses, bed and breakfasts, trailer
houses or motels, apartment hotels, and
any other facility in which rooms, beds or

REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX DEFINITIONS COMPARISON

Sales Tax Ordinance

E. Services rendered for
compensation by any person
who furnishes any such
services in the course of his

trade, business, or
occupation, including all
services rendered for
commission;

F. Advertising, maintenance,
recreation, amusement, and
craftsman services.”

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Page 7 of 10
89



Cordova Sales Uniform Remote Seller’'s Supplemental Definitions

Tax Ordinance Sales Tax Ordinance
sleeping facilities or space are furnished
for consideration.”

“Marijuana” shall have the meaning given in_Section N/A N/A
8.40.020.

Section 8.40.020 defines “Marijuana” as
“all parts of the plant of the genus
cannabis whether growing or not, the
seeds thereof, the resin extracted from
any part of the plant, and every
compound, manufacture, salt,
derivative, mixture, or preparation of the
plant, its seeds, or its resin, including
marijuana concentrate; "marijuana”
does not include fiber produced from
the stalks, oil, or cake made from the
seeds of the plant, sterilized seed of the
plant which is incapable of germination,
or the weight of any other ingredient
combined with marijuana to prepare
topical or oral administrations, food,
drink, or other products.”

“Marijuana shall have the meaning given in_Section | N/A N/A
concentrate” 8.40.020.

Section 8.40.020 defines “Marijuana
concentrate” as “any product which,
through manufacture, contains
tetrahydrocannabinol (THC). Common

REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX DEFINITIONS COMPARISON Page 8 of 10


https://library.municode.com/ak/cordova/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT8HESA_CH8.40MARE_8.40.020DE
https://library.municode.com/ak/cordova/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT8HESA_CH8.40MARE_8.40.020DE
https://library.municode.com/ak/cordova/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT8HESA_CH8.40MARE_8.40.020DE
https://library.municode.com/ak/cordova/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT8HESA_CH8.40MARE_8.40.020DE

“Marijuana

products”

“Cigarette

“Tobacco
Product”

Cordova Sales

Tax Ordinance

names and types of product include
"shatter", butane or CO2 hash oil, "ring
pots", butter, hash, hashish, keif, oil, or
wax.

shall have the meaning given in_Section
8.40.020.

Section 8.40.020 defines “Marijuana
products” as “concentrated marijuana
products and marijuana products that
are comprised of marijuana and other
ingredients and are intended for use or
consumption, such as, but not limited
to, edible products, ointments, and
tinctures.

“‘means a roll for smoking of any size or
shape, made wholly or partly of
tobacco, whether the tobacco is
flavored, adulterated, or mixed with
another ingredient, if the wrapper or
cover of the roll is made of paper or a
material other than tobacco.”

“‘means 1. A cigar; 2. A cheroot; 3. A
stogie; 4. A perique; 5. Snuff and snuff
flour; 6. Smoking tobacco, including
granulated, plug-cut, crimp-cut, ready-
rubbed, and any form of tobacco

REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX DEFINITIONS COMPARISON

Uniform Remote Seller’'s Supplemental Definitions
Sales Tax Ordinance

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

“Tobacco” means cigarettes, N/A
cigars, chewing or pipe
tobacco, or any other item

that contains tobacco.

Page 9 of 10

91


https://library.municode.com/ak/cordova/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT8HESA_CH8.40MARE_8.40.020DE
https://library.municode.com/ak/cordova/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT8HESA_CH8.40MARE_8.40.020DE

“Alcoholic
beverage”

Cordova Sales

Tax Ordinance

suitable for smoking in a pipe or
cigarette; 7. Chewing tobacco, including
cavendish, twist, plug, scrap, and
tobacco suitable for chewing; or 8. an
article or product made of tobacco or a
tobacco substitute, but not including a
cigarette as defined in Section
5.40.020.M.”

shall have the meaning given in Section
6.12.010.A.

Section 6.12.010.A defines “Alcoholic
beverage” as “a spirituous, vinous, malt
or other fermented or distilled liquid,
whatever the origin, that is intended for
human consumption as a beverage and
that contains more than one-half of one
percent or more of alcohol by volume,
whether produced commercially or
privately.

REMOTE SELLER SALES TAX DEFINITIONS COMPARISON

Uniform Remote Seller’'s Supplemental Definitions

Sales Tax Ordinance

“Alcoholic beverages” are N/A
defined as “beverages that
are suitable for human
consumption and contain
one-half of one percent or
more of alcohol by volume.”

Page 10 of 10

92



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA
EMERGENCY ORDINANCE 1184

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE CONTINUING THE CITY’S DECLARATION OF A
LOCAL EMERGENCY AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF A STATE-WIDE EMERGENCY
RESULTING FROM COVID-19; RATIFYING TEMPORARY EMERGENCY RULES AND
PROCEDURES ADOPTED BY THE CITY MANAGER IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19; AND

TEMPORARILY AUTHORIZING THE SUSPENSION AND/OR MODIFICATION OF

VARIOUS SECTIONS OF THE CORDOVA MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING PUBLIC
MEETINGS, PROCUREMENT, AND OTHER CITY OPERATIONS AS NECESSARY TO
PRESERVE PUBLIC HEALTH AND SA

WHEREAS, the United States Center for Disease Contro
COVID-19 as a significant public risk; and

ention (CDC) has identified

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, Governor D
disaster emergency in response to the anticipated outb
and

ion of public health
’s gommunities;

avy Issued a dec
of CO\ID-19 within

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, The World Healt
outbreak a pandemic; and

anization designated the COVID-19

schools and childcare facilities as well as restrictiag o vel in efforts to contain the virus;
and

Emergency Operation F

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF CORDOVA ORDAINS:

Section 1. Emergency Declaration. This emergency order renews and reiterates the Mayor’s
declaration of local emergency ratified by Council and its acknowledgement of state-wide emergency
declared by Governor Dunleavy on March 11, 2020.

Section 2. Ratification. Council hereby ratifies the Temporary COVID-19 Emergency Rules
and Procedures adopted by the City Manager on March 27, 2020 and incorporated into this Emergency
Ordinance as Exhibit A.

Emergency Ordinance 1184
Page 1 of 2



Section 3. Authority. The Cordova City Council hereby confirms the authority of the City Manager
to temporarily waive or modify provisions pertaining to scheduling, publication, notice, cancellation,
teleconferencing, video conferencing, and other related meeting procedures for all City commission,
committee, and council meetings so long as the City Manager’s actions comply with State law and the
Cordova City Charter. Council may repeal any modification or waiver made by the City Manager under this
Ordinance by emergency ordinance.

Section 4. Request for Assistance. Council hereby acknowledges the City’s need for financial
assistance from the United States and the State of Alaska to protect the City from a COVID-19 outbreak
within the City and to recover from the economic and health impacts of the threat and outbreak of COVID-
19 within the City.

Section S. Codification. This ordinance is an emergency o,
and shall not be codified.

e, 1S not permanent in nature,

is enacted and shall
aration of emergenc rding COVID-19

Section 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall
remain in effect until it is repealed by Council or the
expires without renewal.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 1°

[Affirmative vote of 5

Emergency Ordinance 1184
Page 2 of 2



City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska
Pending Agenda April 1, 2020 Regular Council Meeting

date item was
revisited or

Mayor Koplin or the City Manager can either agree to such an item and that will automatically place it
on an agenda, or a second Council member can concur with the sponsoring Council member.

A. Future agenda items - topics put on PA with no specific date for inclusion on an agenda intially put on
PA
1) Investment firms - RFP - re-check with Manager after April 2020 2/19/2020
2) City land management (disposal etal) including disposition of proceeds into City funds 2/19/2020
3) City Manager authority re: purchases/contracts and whether budgeted/unbudgeted - after new finance director 2/19/2020
4) Ordinance change (Title 4) before a new CBA gets negotiated - so Council has a role in approval process 2/19/2020
5) Council training and other boards/commission/public - staff to report back after cert of March election 2/19/2020
6) Refuse - how we do it - i.e. residential vs. neighborhood dumpsters - worksession June 2020 2/19/2020
7) Resolutions/actions regarding emergency as necessary possible special meetings, etc. throughout this 3/18/2020
COVID-19 emergency/disaster declaration
B. Resolutions, Ordinance, other items that have been referred to staff
1) Res 12-18-36 re E-911, will be back when a plan has been made, referred 12/19/18 2/19/2020
C. Upcoming Meetings, agenda items and/or events: with specific dates
1) Capital Priorities List and Resolution to come before Council quarterly:
6/17/2020 9/2/2020 12/2/2020 3/3/2021
2) Staff quarterly reports will be in the following packets:
4/15/2020 7/15/2020 10/21/2020 1/20/2021
3) Joint City Council and School Board Meetings - twice per year, November & April
6pm before Council Mtg @ CC 4/1/2020 - on hold for now 6pm @ CHS before Sch Bd mtg 10/14/2020
4) Clerk's evaluation - each year in Feb or Mar
5) City Manager's evaluation - October 2020 and each year in October or possibly January 2021
D. | Council adds items to Pending Agenda in this way:
item for action tasking which staff: Mgr/Cirk? proposed date
1)..
2)..
3)..

95




City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska
Pending Agenda April 1, 2020 Regular Council Meeting

Membership of existing advisory committees of Council formed by resolution:

1) Fisheries Advisory Committee: 1-John Williams (fisheries educ/Mar Adv Prgm) 2-Jeremy Botz (ADF&G)

re-auth res 01-20-04 approved Jan 15, 2020 3-vacant (processor rep) 4-Jim Holley (marine transportation/AML)

auth res 04-03-45 approved Apr 16, 2003 5-Chelsea Haisman (fish union/CDFU) 6-Tommy Sheridan (aquaculture/PWSAC)
2) Cordova Trails Committee: 1-Elizabeth Senear ~ 2-Toni Godes

re-auth res 11-18-29 app 11/7/18 3-Dave Zastrow 4-Ryan Schuetze

auth res 11-09-65 app 12/2/09 5-Wendy Ranney 6-Michelle Hahn
3) Fisheries Development Committee: 1-Warren Chappell ~ 2-Andy Craig 3-Bobby Linville

authorizing resolution 12-16-43 4-Gus Linville 5-vacant 6-Bob Smith

reauthotrization via Res 11-19-51 7- Ron Blake 8- John Whissel

approved 11/20/2019

City of Cordova appointed reps to various non-City Boards/Councils/Committees:

1) Prince William Sound Regional Citizens Advisory Council

Robert Beedle

re-appointed March 2020
re-appointed June 2018
re-appointed March 2016
re-appointed March 2014
appointed April 2013

2) Prince William Sound Aquaculture Corporation Board of Directors

Tom Bailer

re-appointed October 2018

appointed February 2017-filled a vacancy

3) Southeast Conference AMHS Reform Project Steering Committee

Mike Anderson

Sylvia Lange

appointed April 2016

alternate

2 year term until March 2022

3 year term until Sept 2021

until completion of project

96




CALENDAR MONTH APRIL

CALENDAR YEAR 2020
1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY
Sunday Monday Tuesday W ednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4

6:45 Council pub hrg
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

8 9 10
appeal period for
2020 property
assessments closes
15 16 17
5:30 CTC Board Meeting
6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg
. (maybe) CCAB .
6:30 P&Z CCAB 7:00 Councilreg mtg CCAB No-SchoolCSD vacation4/16-17
19 20 21 22 23 24
6:00 Harbor Cms CCM
7:00 Sch Bd HSL
7:00 Board of Equalizati .
ﬁ:;,i,?g c%uAaéza on 6:00 CEC Board Meeting
26 27 28 29 30
6:00 P&R CCM 6:00 CCMCAB HCR
Notes Cnl - 1st & 3rd Wed
. ] . 0 . P&Z - 2nd Tues
Legend: . CCA Commun!ty RmA LN-Library F|rePIace Nook SehBd, Hib Crs - 2nd Wed
CCAB-Community Rms A&B  CCB-Community Rm B CRG-Copper River Gallery CTC - 3rd Wed
HSL-High School Library CCM-Mayor's Conf Rm HCR-CCMC Conference P&R - last Tues
CCER-Education Room Room CEC - 4th Wed

CCMCA Bd - last Thurs

97


https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://www.btrcs.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/School-1st-day-of-school-title.png&imgrefurl=https://www.btrcs.org/events/first-day-school/&docid=vDj6h3N2HmcqrM&tbnid=6EyhHSpfGLt6tM:&vet=10ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ..i&w=1600&h=902&bih=890&biw=1572&q=FIRST%20DAY%20OF%20SCHOOL&ved=0ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/iu/Swimming-clip-art-pictures-free-clipart-images-2.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/the-village/youthcommissionhtmlhtml.html&docid=bT2hncH6DOYAvM&tbnid=H9Ralr-lVACv5M:&vet=10ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ..i&w=570&h=700&bih=850&biw=1467&q=hs%20swimming&ved=0ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://cdn.lsr7.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/halloween1.jpg&imgrefurl=https://www.hercampus.com/school/brandeis/10-festive-ways-get-halloween-spirit&docid=i4_VuK8HBof2tM&tbnid=FbPSrAGcVOGTYM:&vet=10ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk..i&w=1429&h=1521&bih=849&biw=1589&q=picture%20of%20Halloween&ved=0ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk&iact=mrc&uact=8

CALENDAR MONTH

MAY

CALENDAR YEAR 2020
1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY
Sunday Monday Tuesday W ednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2
3 4 5 6 7
6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg (maybe)
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB
CHS
10 11 12 13 14 graduation
. 6:00 Harbor Cms CCM
6:30 P&Z CCAB 7:00 Sch Bd HSL
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
5:30 CTC Board Meeting
6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg CSD Last
(maybe) CCAB Day of
| 7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB School
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
Memorial Day-
City Hall ‘ 6:00 CEC Board Meeting
Offices Closed
6:00 P&R CCM | 6:00 CCMCAB HCR
31 Notes Cnel - 1st & 3rd Wed
Legend: CCA-Community Rm A LN-Library Fireplace Nook P&Z - 2nd Tues

CCAB-Community Rms A&B
HSL-High School Library

CCB-Community Rm B
CM-Mayor's Conf Rm
CCER-Education Room

CRG-Copper River Gallery
HCR-CCMC Conference
Room

SchBd, Hrb Cms - 2nd Wed
CTC - 3rd Wed

P&R - last Tues

CEC - 4th Wed

CCMCA Bd - last Thurs

98


https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://www.btrcs.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/School-1st-day-of-school-title.png&imgrefurl=https://www.btrcs.org/events/first-day-school/&docid=vDj6h3N2HmcqrM&tbnid=6EyhHSpfGLt6tM:&vet=10ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ..i&w=1600&h=902&bih=890&biw=1572&q=FIRST%20DAY%20OF%20SCHOOL&ved=0ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/iu/Swimming-clip-art-pictures-free-clipart-images-2.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/the-village/youthcommissionhtmlhtml.html&docid=bT2hncH6DOYAvM&tbnid=H9Ralr-lVACv5M:&vet=10ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ..i&w=570&h=700&bih=850&biw=1467&q=hs%20swimming&ved=0ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://cdn.lsr7.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/halloween1.jpg&imgrefurl=https://www.hercampus.com/school/brandeis/10-festive-ways-get-halloween-spirit&docid=i4_VuK8HBof2tM&tbnid=FbPSrAGcVOGTYM:&vet=10ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk..i&w=1429&h=1521&bih=849&biw=1589&q=picture%20of%20Halloween&ved=0ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwim_ejXpszZAhXi5YMKHULbD7UQjRx6BAgAEAY&url=https://www.daniknoph.com/collections/coldwater-collection/products/king-salmon-print&psig=AOvVaw0oOiR4zCd8wlM-5zoS6mwH&ust=1520034167419569

June

CALENDAR MONTH JUNE
CALENDAR YEAR 2020
1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY
Sunday M onday Tuesday W ednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4 5 6
6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg (maybe)
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
6:00 Harbor Cms CCM
6:30 P&Z CCAB 7:00 Sh Bd HSL
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
; 5:30 CTC Board Meeting ;“3\':‘5%—
6:00 Council work session SUMMER
6:45 Council pub hrg SOLSTICE
(maybe) CCAB
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB
23 24 25 26 27
6:00 CCMCAB HCR
6:00 CEC Board Meeting
28 29 30
6:00 P&R CCM
Notes Cnol - 1st & 3rd Wed
Legend: CCA-Community Rm A LN-Library Fireplace Nook gfth' er;er ger:s -2nd Wed
CCAB-Community Rms A&B  CCB-Community Rm B CRG-Copper River Gallery cTe- 3 d Wed
HSL-High School Library CCM-Mayor's Conf Rm HCR-CCMC Conference P&R - last Tues
CCER-Education Room Room CEC - 4th Wed

CCMCA Bd - last Thurs

29


https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://www.btrcs.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/School-1st-day-of-school-title.png&imgrefurl=https://www.btrcs.org/events/first-day-school/&docid=vDj6h3N2HmcqrM&tbnid=6EyhHSpfGLt6tM:&vet=10ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ..i&w=1600&h=902&bih=890&biw=1572&q=FIRST%20DAY%20OF%20SCHOOL&ved=0ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/iu/Swimming-clip-art-pictures-free-clipart-images-2.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/the-village/youthcommissionhtmlhtml.html&docid=bT2hncH6DOYAvM&tbnid=H9Ralr-lVACv5M:&vet=10ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ..i&w=570&h=700&bih=850&biw=1467&q=hs%20swimming&ved=0ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://cdn.lsr7.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/halloween1.jpg&imgrefurl=https://www.hercampus.com/school/brandeis/10-festive-ways-get-halloween-spirit&docid=i4_VuK8HBof2tM&tbnid=FbPSrAGcVOGTYM:&vet=10ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk..i&w=1429&h=1521&bih=849&biw=1589&q=picture%20of%20Halloween&ved=0ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk&iact=mrc&uact=8

City of Cordova, Alaska Elected Officials

& Appointed Members of City Boards and Commissions

Mayor and City Council - Elected

seat/length of term email Date Elected Term Expires
Mayor: Clay Koplin Mar 1, 2016, March-22
3 years Mayor@cityofcordova.net Mar 5, 2019
Council members:
Seat A: Tom Bailer March 5, 2019 March-22
3 years CouncilSeatA@cityofcordova.net
Seat B: Cathy Sherman March 3, 2020 March-23
3 years CouncilSeatB@cityofcordova.net
Seat C: Jeff Guard Mar 5, 2017, March-23
3 years CouncilSeatC@cityofcordova.net Mar 3, 2020
Seat D: Melina Meyer, Vice Mayor March 6, 2018 March-21
3 years CouncilSeatD @cityofcordova.net
Seat E: Anne Schaefer Dec 6, 2017, March-21
3 years CouncilSeatE@cityofcordova.net Mar 6, 2018 elected by cncl
Seat F: David Allison March 5, 2019 March-22
3 years CouncilSeatF@cityofcordova.net March 1, 2016
Seat G: David Glasen March 5, 2019 March-22
3 years CouncilSeatG@cityofcordova.net
Cordova School District School Board - Elected

length of term Date Elected Term Expires
3 years Barb Jewell, President Mar 5, 2013, Mar March-22

bjewell@cordovasd.org 1, 2016, Mar 5,

2019

3 years Bret Bradford Mar 3, 2015, Mar March-21

bbradford@cordovasd.org 6,2018
3 years Tammy Altermott Mar 5, 2013, Mar March-22

taltermott@cordovasd.org 1, 2016, Mar 5,

2019

3 years Peter Hoepfner Mar 7, 2006, Mar March-21

phoepfner@cordovasd.org 3, 2009, Mar 6,

2012, Mar 3, 2015,
Mar 6, 2018

3 years Sheryl Glasen Mar 4, 2014, Mar 7, March-23

saglasen@cordovasd.org

seat up for re-election in 2021

vacant

board/commission chair

seat up for re-appt in Nov 20

2017, Mar 3, 2020

100



mailto:Mayor@cityofcordova.net
mailto:CouncilSeatA@cityofcordova.net
mailto:CouncilSeatB@cityofcordova.net
mailto:CouncilSeatC@cityofcordova.net
mailto:CouncilSeatD@cityofcordova.net
mailto:CouncilSeatE@cityofcordova.net
mailto:CouncilSeatF@cityofcordova.net
mailto:CouncilSeatG@cityofcordova.net
mailto:bjewell@cordovasd.org
mailto:bbradford@cordovasd.org
mailto:taltermott@cordovasd.org
mailto:phoepfner@cordovasd.org
mailto:saglasen@cordovasd.org

City of Cordova, Alaska Elected Officials
& Appointed Members of City Boards and Commissions

CCMC Authority - Board of Directors - Elected

length of term Date Elected Term Expires
3 years Kelsey Appleton Hayden March 3, 2020 March-23
3 years Greg Meyer, Chair Jul 19, 2018, March-22
Mar 5, 2019 .
up for election
3 years Craig Kuntz elected by board March 26, 2020 March-21 March-22
3 years Linnea Ronnegard March 6, 2018 March-21
3 years Gary Graham May 31, 2018, March-21
Mar 5, 2019
Library Board - Appointed
length of term Date Appointed Term Expires
3 years Mary Anne Bishop, Chair Nov '06, '10, '13, November-22
16 &'19
3 years Wendy Ranney Apr '13, Nov '15, November-21
Nov '18
3years Sherman Powell June '18, Feb 20 November-22
3 years Sarah Trumblee February-18 November-20
3 years Krysta Williams February-18 November-20
Planning Commission - Appointed
length of term Date Appointed Term Expires
3 years Nancy Bird Nov '16, '19 November-22
3 years Mark Hall Nov '19 November-22
3 years Scott Pegau, Vice Chair Dec '11, Dec '14, November-20
Nov '17
3 years John Baenen Dec '12, Dec '15, November-21
Nov '18
3 years Tom McGann, Chair Apr'11, Dec '11, November-20
Dec '14, Nov '17
3 years Chris Bolin Sep '17, Nov '18 November-21
3 years Trae Lohse Nov '18 November-20

seat up for re-appt in Nov 20

seat up for re-election in 2021

vacant

board/commission chair

101




City of Cordova, Alaska Elected Officials
& Appointed Members of City Boards and Commissions

Harbor Commission - Appointed

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Mike Babic Nov '17 November-20

3 years Andy Craig Nov '16, '19 November-22

3 years Max Wiese Mar '11, Jan '14, November-20
Nov '17

3 years Ken Jones Feb '13, Nov '16, November-22
Nov '19

3 years Jacob Betts, Chair Nov '15,'18 November-21

Parks and Recreation Commission - Appointed

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Wendy Ranney, Chair Aug '14, Nov '15, November-21
Nov '18

3 years Henk Kruithof Nov '19 November-22

3 years Ryan Schuetze Aug '18 November-21

3 years Kirsti Jurica Nov '18 November-21

3 years Marvin VanDenBroek Feb '14, Nov '16, November-22
Nov '19

3 years Karen Hallquist November-22

Nov '13,'16, '19

3 years Dave Zastrow Sept '14, Feb '15, November-20

Nov '17
Historic Preservation Commission - Appointed

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Cathy Sherman Aug '16, Nov '19 November-22

3 years Heather Hall Aug '16, Feb 20 November-22

3 years Sylvia Lange Nov '19 November-22

3 years John Wachtel Aug '16, Nov '18 November-21

3 years Wendy Ranney Nov '18 November-21

3 years Nancy Bird Nov '17, Nov '18 November-21

3 years Jim Casement, Chair Nov '17 November-20

seat up for re-election in 2021

board/commission chair

seat up for re-appt in Nov 20

| vacant |

102




	03-18-2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
	F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors

	Mayors Report April 1 2020 CK
	agency review through April 1 for Arvidson Simpson Bay
	agency review through April 1 for Bradford Simpson Bay
	agency review through April 6 for Lankard Simpson Bay
	Ord 1183-all
	CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA
	Memo re Ordinance 1183 for 1st reading 03-18-2020.pdf
	UMemorandum
	A. INTRODUCTION
	B. DISCUSSION
	While the proposed Ordinance takes the minimum steps necessary to implement the Uniform Code, there are additional revisions that may be needed.  The Commission strongly recommends aligning local sales tax ordinances with the Uniform Code in terms of ...
	The Commission may allow a grace period of up to one year to resolve “significant” differences, meaning the differences do not necessarily need to be definitively resolved prior to adoption of the Uniform Code. However, expeditious resolution of these...
	The Remote Sellers Tax Commission created several supplemental definitions, which are intended to align sales tax exemptions with the Uniform Code (to create uniformity of definitions).  Some of the Uniform Code’s supplemental definitions would appear...
	Finally, we note that the timing of refunds and protests, and kinds of protests permitted, are different between the Sales Tax Ordinance and the Uniform Code, as are the document retention policies.  Similarly, the penalties (and kinds of penalties) f...

	C. CONCLUSION


	Ord Emergency 1184-all
	pacaleaol.pdf
	Sheet1
	aprmayjun.pdf
	apr 20
	5-2020.pdf
	may 20

	6-2020.pdf
	may 20



	ADP903B.tmp
	F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors
	N. New & Miscellaneous Business
	O. Audience Participation
	P. Council Comments


